From: California Health Alert Network

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Subject: CAHAN LHD Conference Call Notification — Local Health Officer Coronavirus Update LHD Conference Call
2/5/2020 at 6 PM

Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 4:04:32 PM

L?]

The California Department of Public Health will be conducting a conference call to
update California Local Health Officers on the 2019 Novel Coronavirus today,
2/5/2020 at 6:00 PM PST.

Please see call-in information and call outline below:

Participation Access Information
Toll-free: (877) 336-4441
Access Code: 9499890

» Epidemiology Updates
* Monitoring Plan
* General Questions



From: Feaster, Matthew

Cc: DPH-sandra.huang; Munira.Shemsu@acgov.org; Erica.Pan@acgov.org; AcuteCD@acgov.org;
Dustin.Heaton@acgov.org; Brendan.Kober@acgov.org; Rita.Shiau@acgov.org; Robert.Brown2@acgov.org;
rjohnson@alpinecountyca.gov; tstreeper@alpinecountyca.gov; tdupuis@alpinecountyca.gov;
hofficer@amadorgov.org; Idesvoignes@amadorgov.org; dlittlefield@amadorgov.org;

iHernandez@ciwofberkeIey info; llewis@buttecounty.net; mthao@buttecounty net; AMiller@buttecounty.net;
dkelaita@co.calaveras.ca.us rodrlguez@co calaveras.ca.us; ccho@colusadhhs.org;
bonnle.daV|es@counLyofcolusa.com, Constance.Rlos@colusadhhs.org, Louise.McNitt@cchealth.org;
Susan.Farley@cchealth.org; Paul.Leung@cchealth.org; Sara.Sowko@cchealth.org; wrehwaldt@co.del-
norte.ca.us; cmachado@co.del-norte.ca.us; sbodenstab@co.deI-norte.ca.us; michael.ungeheuer@edcgov.us;
heather.orchard@edcgov.us; teresa.mackey@edcgov.us; christine.cifelli@edcgov.us; alicia.donhardt@edcgov.us;
nancy.williams@edcgov.us; athan robinson@edcgov. u ; salsaghbini@fresnocountyca.gov;
mmornsson@fresnocoun;yca.gov, kochkumar@fresnocounuca.gov, dluchini@fresnocountyca.gov;
jprado@fresnocountyca.gov; gnorton@countyofglenn. net' mnelson@countyofglenn.net;
mreese@countyofglenn.net; dbaird@co.humboldt.ca.us Phllllps@co Humboldt.CA.US;
RPrejean@co.humboldt.ca.us; KLHanson@co. humboldt ca.us; edykehouse@co. humboldt ca.us;
kkelly@co.humboldt.ca.us; Qaulakrmer@co |err|aI ca.us karlalopez@co imperial.ca.us
twhitney@inyocounty.us; ascott@inyocounty.us ernanklm@kerncoung(.com, walkerann@kerncoung.com;
kaurna@kerncounty.com; mllton teske@co. kmgs ca.us; sharon.soong@co.kings.ca.us;
edward.hill@co.kings.ca.us; Nichole.Fisher@co.kings. ca us; Christine.King@co.kings.ca.us;
courtney.derema@Iakecoun;yca.gov, hmay@co.lassen.ca.us, Anissa.Davis@longbeach.gov;
emily.holman@longbeach.gov; nora.barin@longbeach.gov; cindy.torres@longbeach.gov;
belinda.prado@longbeach.gov; sbalter@ph.lacounty.gov; dterashita@ph.lacounty.gov; mokim@ph.lacounty.gov;
FPratt@ph.lacounty.gov; pgounder@ph.lacounty.gov; rciven@ph.lacounty.gov; rreporter@ph.lacounty.gov;
UHalai@ph.lacounty.gov; BHwang@ph.lacounty.gov; tcole@madera-county.com;
jennifer.maddox@maderacounty.com; jpeterson@co.madera.ca.gov; mkellar@maderacounty.com;
sara.bosse@maderacounty.com; cemerson@marincounty.org; ljohnson@marincounty.org;
Isantora@marincounty.org; esergienko@mariposacounty.org; margaritaking@mariposacounty.org;
mfazio@mariposacounty.org; Converys@mendocinocounty.org; paceg@mendocinocounty.org;
Sydney.Loewen@countyofmerced.com; Yer.Chang@countyofmerced.com; Jessica.Juarez@countyofmerced.com;
Parmiit. Sahota@counuofmerced com; Raul. Medina@coun;yofmerced com; tanyaschulz@co.modoc.ca.us;
stacysphar@co.modoc.ca.us; edrichert@co.modoc.ca.us; cheyenneo"sullivan@co.modoc.ca.us;
bwheeler@mono.ca.gov; Qearce@mono ca.gov; boo@mono.ca.gov, MorenoEL @co.monterey.ca.us;
MichieKJ@co.monterey.ca.us; Lindsey. Termlnl@countyofnaga org; Jenny.Vargas@countyofnapa.org;
Beth.Grant@countyofnapa.org; ken.cutler@co.nevada.ca.us; cindy.key@co.nevada.ca.us;
cynthia.wilson@co.nevada.ca.us; mzahn@ochca.com; mcheung@ochca.com; jjacobs@ochca.com;
mmeulman@ochca.com; Goh, Ying-Ying; Feaster, Matthew; Diggs, Christine; Evangelista, Sharon; Hashimoto-
Raju, Lani; roldham@placer.ca.gov; aholland@placer.ca.gov; Ivanzand@placer.ca.gov;
tinavenable@countyofplumas.com; bcole@rivcocha.org; kasiryeo@saccounty.net; lawm@saccounty.net;
Imello@cosb.us; diana.ibrahim@dph.sbcounty.gov; sstrong@dph.sbcounty.gov;
ruchi.pancholy@dph.sbcounty.gov; eric.mcdonald@sdcounty.ca.gov; wilma.wooten@sdcounty.ca.gov;
annie.kao@sdcounty.ca.gov; jeffrey.johnson@sdcounty.ca.gov; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH);
Portnoy, Diane (DPH); Kim, Brian (DPH); DuBois, Amie (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH); Enanoria, Wayne (DPH);
jmaghirang@sjcphs.org; vpehl@sjcphs.org; pborenstein@co.slo.ca.us; cgaiger@co.slo.ca.us;
ERosen@co.slo.ca.us; csallenave@smcgov.org; chock@smcgov.org; mgeltmaker@smcgov.org;
jlinquist@smcgov.org; Paige.Batson@sbcphd.org; Kelly.Debaene@santacruzcounty.us;
amy.meza@santacruzcounty.us; jessica. oltmanns@santacruzcounm us; kramstrom@co.shasta.ca.us;
cwood@co.shasta.ca.us; mgroshong@co shasta.ca.us; csutton-pado@sierracounty.ca.gov;
sanseth@sierracounty.ca. gov, emorgan@merracoung ca.gov; kolpacoff@co.ssklyou.ca.us,
bharris@co.siskiyou.ca.us; sdavis@co.siskiyou.ca.us; kvarga@co.siskiyou.ca.us;
osaIvatlerra@solanocoun;y.com, MDAcosta@solanocounty.com; SENaramore@SolanoCounty.com;
SJFuller@SolanoCounty.com; Emely.Hernandez@sonoma-county.org; PHNurse@sonoma-county.org;
Jvaishampayan@schsa.org; BVassell@schsa.org; TFryer@schsa.org; dsanford@schsa.org;
mheredia@co.sutter.ca.us; dumaran@co sutter.ca.us; mbalter@cl.slo.ca.us; dnagra@co.sutter.ca.us;
mrodrlguez@co sutter.ca.us; richard. W|ckenhe|ser@tchsa net; michelle. schmldt@tchsa net;
therma.martm@tchsa.ne ; dolly.hopper@tchsa.net; mlnnle.sagar@tchsa.ne ; omls@co.shasta.ca.us;
cbrown@trinitycounty.org; haught@tularehhsa org; jrkempf@tularehhsa.org; rbernstein@co.tuolumne.ca.us;
pdenney@co.tuolumne.ca.us; robert.levin@ventura.org; Hannah.edmondson@ventura.org;
eva.reeder@ventura.org; andra.glpson@ventura org; megan.steffy@ventura.org;
christopher.ornelas@ventura.org; FAgyin@ci.vernon.ca.us; VPetrosyan@ci.vernon.ca.us;
ron.chapman@yolocounty.org; Anna Sutton; Ada. barros@yolocoung org; kristin.weivoda@yolocounty.org;
Katie.Kelsch@yolocounty.org; Haydee.Dabritz@yolocounty.org; Xee.Moua@yolocounty.org; hrice@co.yuba.ca.us;
dyork@co.yuba.ca.us; Duc.Vugia@cdph.ca.gov; Seema.Jain@cdph.ca.gov; Akiko.Kimura@cdph.ca.gov;
Amanda.Kamali@cdph.ca.gov; Robert.Snyder@cdph.ca.gov; Alexander.Yu@cdph.ca.gov;
Kentaro.Abe@cdph.ca.gov; Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov; DPH - Sarah.New; Cora.Hoover@cdph.ca.gov;
Sarah.Royce@cdph.ca.gov; Cynthia.Yen@cdph.ca.gov; Rosie.Glenn-Finer@cdph.ca.gov;
Erin.Murray@cdph.ca.gov; Brooke.Bregman@cdph.ca.gov; Jill. Hacker@cdph.ca.gov; Juan.Ruiz@cdph.ca.gov;
Janice.Kim@cdph.ca.gov; Jane.Siegel@cdph.ca.gov; Erin.Epson@cdph.ca.gov; krose@sjcphs.org; DPH -
Rachel.MclLean; Lauren.Stockman@cdph.ca.gov; aileen.arellano@phd.sccgov.org; CAWu@SolanoCounty.com;
jaarrison@countyofglenn.net; Eva.Weinstein@countyofnapa.org; Erin.Gustafson@dph.sbcounty.gov;
Samantha.Johnston@cdph.ca.gov; mromero@placer.ca.gov; ksinel@placer.ca.gov;
Robert.Schechter@cdph.ca.gov; Hannah.Volkman@cdph.ca.gov; rlargusa@co.humboldt.ca.us;
smtaylor@co.shasta.ca.us gordon arakawa@countyofmerced.com; sdmoore@co.shasta.ca.us;
rherrick@co.sutter.ca.us; kbaldwin@sjcphs.org; Maria.Morales@ventura.org; Cecilia.LaRosa@ventura.org;
Holly.Whittaker@co.nevada.ca.us; duwilson@ph.lacounty.gov; George.Han@phd.sccgov.org;




Brittany.Martin@cdph.ca.gov; Gib.Morrow@sonoma-county.org; Shua.Chai@cdph.ca.gov;
gbrodie@co.calaveras.ca.us; mbalter@co.slo.ca.us; rverma@fresnocountyca.gov; rvohra@fresnocountyca.gov;
Tisha.Mitsunaga@cdph.ca.gov; DNagra@co.sutter.ca.us; Sandy.Henley@santacruzcounty.us;
Gail.Newel@santacruzcounty.us; Jennifer.Herrera@santacruzcounty.us; Lynn.Brookes@Ilakecountyca.gov;
Simon.Paul@maderacounty.com; Minh.Nguyen@maderacounty.com

Subject: Request for nCoV notification contacts

Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 2:38:26 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

**CACDC Members: please see important message from our CDPH partners regarding novel
coronavirus (nCOV). This is going to other statewide groups, but only one response per LHD is
necessary -Matt**

Dear colleagues,
We would like to compile a list of individuals in each local health jurisdiction (LHJ) who should
receive novel coronavirus (nCoV) notifications from CDPH. Examples of notifications include nCoV

laboratory results, returning traveler lists, flight contact notifications, and interjurisdiction transfers.

Please send the following information to novelvirus@cdph.ca.gov with the subject: ‘Novel
coronavirus notification contacts for [enter your local health jurisdiction]’

Name(s):
Email address(s):
Phone number(s) to call after-hours:

Thank you!

Lauren Stockman, MPH
Epidemiologist Supervisor

California Department of Public Health
Immunization Branch

850 Marina Bay Parkway

Building P, 2"4 Floor

Richmond, CA 94804

Phone: 510-620-3848

Email: Lauren.Stockman@cdph.ca.gov



From: Nieves, Israel (DPH)

To: Taylor.St.Mary@cdph.ca.gov; Bill.Rhinehart@cdph.ca.gov

Cc: Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Siador, Christine (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH)

Subject: REQUEST FOR AN EXTENSTION TO SUBMIT THE DOCUMENTS FOR INFECTIOUS DISEASE PREVENTION AND
CONTROL LOCAL INFRASTRUCTURE FUNDS

Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 1:54:54 PM

Hello Taylor St. Mary and Bill Rhinehart,

| am writing on behalf of the San Francisco Department of Public Health to request an
extension on submitting the required documents for the Infectious Disease Prevention and
Control infrastructure funds. We request this extension due to our local activation of the
Novel Coronavirus. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best
Israel

Israel Nieves-Rivera

PHD Policy Director

Population Health Division

San Francisco Department of Public Health

25 Van Ness Avenue, 8th Floor, Room 4, SF, CA 94102 |1 628 206-7687

REACH -for- Results, Equity, and Accountability with Cultural Humility
Our Mission: To protect and promote health and well-being for all in San Francisco

Our Vision: Making San Francisco the healthiest place on earth!

** CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE** This email message and any attachments are solely for the
intended recipient and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use or distribution of the information included in
this message and any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete or otherwise destroy the
information.



From: CDPH CCLHO Mailbox

To: CDPH CCLHO DL; CDPH CHEAC DL; Arakawa, G; Bobba, Naveena (DPH); Cheung, Michele (Orange # 2); Cole,
Thomas; Dean Sidelinger; DeBurgh, Kat@calhealthofficers.org; Ennis, Josh (Humboldt); Furst, Karen@San
Joaquin County; Goldstein, David (Contra Costa); Gunzenhauser, Jeffrey; Han, George@Santa Clara County;
Hernandez, Liz@County of San Diego; Kagoda, Mercy ; Kinnison, Michael@SutterCounty; DPH - sarah.lewis;
Limbos, Mary Ann (Yolo); McMillan, Craig (Mendocino); McNitt, Louise@Countra Costa County; Michele Violich
(michele.violich@co.santa-cruz.ca.us); Morrow, Gib ; Newel, Gail; Northrop, Leah@SutterCo; Pan, Erica
(Alameda); Papasozomenos, Thea; DPH-daniel.peddycord; Perti, Tara (Santa Clara); Nichole Quick;
Radhakrishna, Rohan (Contra Costa); Rice, Homer@co.yuba.ca.us; Rosen, Frederick; Sallenave, Catherine (San
Mateo); Santora, Lisa@marincounty.org; Smith, Denise@Kern County; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Taylor,
Melody@Sacramento County; Tzvieli, Ori (Contra Costa); Warne, Thomas (Contra Costa); Wu, Christine; Zahn,
Matt@Orange County

Subject: Coronavirus Update LHD Conference Call
Attachments: image001.png

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Disclaimer: This is a teleconference for health officials only, not members of the news media.

Note: This call in number is only for PARTICIPANT use only. A separate email/calendar invite has been sent to SPEAKERS.

Please feel free to forward as you deem necessary

The California Department of Public Health (CDPH) is convening a conference call to provide an update to the Local Health Officers on Coronavirus.

Start Time: 06:00P (TZ: Pacific) 60 Mins.



From:
To:

CDPH CCLHO Mailbox

Sisson, Aimee@Placer; Teske, Milton; CDPH CCLHO DL; Barbosa, Ashley@CDPH; Bobba, Naveena (DPH);
Cheung, Michele (Orange # 2); DeBurgh, Kat@calhealthofficers.org; Ennis, Josh (Humboldt); Furst, Karen@San
Joaquin County; Goldstein, David (Contra Costa); Gunzenhauser, Jeffrey; Gustafson, Erin (Lake); Han,
George@Santa Clara County; Hernandez, Liz@County of San Diego; Hoover, Cora (DPH); Joseph Iser
(Iser@snhdmail.org); Holbrook, Karen (SONOMA); Taylor, Melody@Sacramento County; DPH - sarah.lewis;
Limbos, Mary Ann (Yolo); McMillan, Craig (Mendocino); McNitt, Louise@Countra Costa County; Michele Violich
(michele.violich@co.santa-cruz.ca.us); Newel, Gail; Northrop, Leah@CDPH; Pan, Erica (Alameda);
Papasozomenos, Thea; DPH-daniel.peddycord; Perti, Tara (Santa Clara); Nichole Quick; Radhakrishna, Rohan
(Contra Costa); Ramstrom, Karen; Rosen, Frederick; Sallenave, Catherine (San Mateo); Santora
Lisa@marincounty.org; Smith, Denise@Kern County; Stacey, Michael (Solano County); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH);
Thihalolipavan, Sayone@SD County; Torno, Mauro (Long Beach); Tzvieli, Ori (Contra Costa); Warne, Thomas
(Contra Costa); Zahn, Matt@Orange County; Baldwin, Steve (CCLHDN); Ball, Angela (DPHN - Alameda);
Beetham, Diane (DPH); Buettner, Joel (MVCAC); Cabuslay, Edith (CCLDHE); Castro Ibanez, Maridet (County of
Orange Health Care Agency); Chan, Curtis (DPH); Cox, Robin (CCLDHE); Dabritz, Haydee; Emery, Elaine
(Stanislaus Co); Fay, Lawrence@(SANTA BARBARA COUNTY); Flippin, Bonnie (San Bernardino); Flores, Jaime
(CCLHDN-Santa Clara); Green, Nicole (Los Angeles); Holguin, John (Long Beach); Huntsman, Danielle@Riverside
County; King-Todd, April (Los Angeles/CTCA); Loose, Patrick@San Diego County; Lynch, Dan@Central CA EMS;
Malin, Kiko (MCAH Action); McDonald, Eric (San Diego County); McPherson, James@Santa Clara County; DPH -
Nicholas.Moss; Obrinsky M.D., Diana, Public Health, FHS; Patel, Nayan (Shasta/CCLHDN); Pineda, Marisela (San
Joaquin-CCLDHE); Rahn, Rose Mary (DPHN); Rodriguez. Yvonne (Sacramento/CCLDHE); Steffy, Megan (DPHN);
Vaishampayan, Julie 2; Venable, Tina (PLUMAS); Wendy (CCLHDM) Hetherington (whetheri@rivcocha.org);
Williams, Terri@LA County; Al-Saghbini, Samer@Fresno County; Andersen-Rodgers, Elizabeth@CDPH; Judith
Thigpen (CTCA) (jthigpen@ctca.org); Linda Rudolph; Monigue Spence (MSpence@tularehhsa.org); Olson-
Morgan, Janne@CHHS; Openiano, Bianca (CDPH-CHSI); Paz, Tony; Peck, Caroline@CDPH; Pellon, Samantha
(CMA); Petek, Sonja (LAQ); Porco, Alice (OSHPD); Ramstrom, Karen@CDPH; Rattray, Tracey (PHI); Reese, Anaa;
Vargas, Rigoberto@Ventura County; Rivera, Anna; Roeseler, April@CDPH; Rogers, Debbie (CHA); Rosales,
Reyna; Royce, Sarah@CDPH; DPH - Michael.Samuel; Schoenfelder, Cristal@OSHPD; Scott, Linette (DHCS-
IMD)@DHCS; Scott, Tamerin; Sexton, Michael; Simon, Paul (Los Angeles); Slone, Latesa@CDPH; Sloss,
Gordon@CDPH; Smith, Karen@CDPH; Solomon, Gina@EPA; Somerhausen, Laurie (CCLHDN); Srzentic
Tamara@CDPH; Starck, Nancy; Starr, Mark@CDPH; Steinmaus, Craig@QEHHA; Swims, Shannon (San
Bernardino); Tadlock, Lisa; Tonooka, Justin@QOSHPD; Tovar, lan@CDPH; Vugia, Duc@CDPH; Wagoner,
Monica@CDPH; Walton-Haynes, Lynn@CDPH; Watt, James@CDPH; Weiss, Lara (Humboldt); Westenhouse
Janice@CDPH; Williams, Seleda; Wolfe, Ashby (HHS Region 9); Zuniga, Patricia; Abbott, Peter; Agurto,
Tony@CDPH; Alamo, Stacy@CDPH; Alkon, Ellen; Arena, Julie@CDPH; Baca, Elizabeth (OPR); Backer,
Howard @EMSA; Balmin, Judith@CDPH; Beety, Nina (EMF Safety); Belmusto, Vivian; Berrada, Zenda
(CAPHLD/San Mateo); Bertolli, Thomas (Mendocino); Bhatia, Anuj@StanislausCo; Bick, Joseph@CDCR; Bird, Ken;
Blake, Michele (Sutter); Blocher, Tricia@CDPH; Brown, Janet (Alameda); Brown, John (DPH); Brunner,
Wendel@Contra Costa County; Butler, Naomi (CCLHDN); Caldwell, Connie; Call, Cassandra (CRIHB); Chang,
David@San Mateo County; Chao, Kevin@CDPH; Chavez, Gil@CDPH; Christine Adam
(christine.adam@ventura.org); Christman, Scott@QSHPD; Cole, Barbara; Crumpler, Megan; Dauphine,
David@CDPH; Davis, Shelly; Deckert, Andrew; Demarois, Susan; Rosenquist, Katey@CDPH; Dickey, Larry (EXEC-
OHIT)@DHCS; Dixon, Pam (Dixon); Dominguez, Martha@CDPH; Doran, Karen@CDPH; Duerr, Jacquolyn ;
Dunning, Lauren; Epstein-Corbin, Melanie@CDPH; Erwin, Patricia (DPH); Feldman, Gary; Felten, Pat; DPH-
jennifer.flood; Flores, George; Foster, Kimberly (Napa); Fox, April (San Diego); Fritz, Curtis@CDPH; Fuhrman,
Jerry@CDPH; Fujimoto, Scott@CDPH; Katy Carlsen; Mudgett, Michael (CRIHB); Sphar, Stacy (Modoc County);
zzzAdams, Michelle@CDPH; Gaiger, Christine (SAN LUIS OBISPQ); Garza, Alvaro; Gibbons, Michelle@cheac.org;
Gonzalez, Eloisa; Gooze, Lisa; Gould, Solange@CDPH; Greene, Jin@CDPH; Gutierrez, Carmella; Hajmeer,
Maha@CDPH; Hanni, Krista; Hattis, Ronald; Hecht Chr|st|na Heinzerling, Julia (Los Angeles); Holliday-Hanson,
Merry@QSHPD; Horton, Mark; Jerry Jeffe (CALBHBC); ohnsonl Michael (SNHD); Jonah, Claudia; Karle, Kathleen;
Kelley, Kelly@CDPH; Kim, Janice@CDPH; Kimsey, Paul@CDPH; Koch-Kumar, Stephanie (Fresno); Koehn. Jill;
Kramer, Vicki@CDPH; Krawczyk, Chris@OSHPD; Kumar, Jayanth@CDPH; Lachica, Mimi; Lapointe, Blanca (Los
Angeles); Latta, Robert; Lawrence, Amanda@CDPH; Ledin, Katya@CDPH; Lee, Patricia (OMD)@DHCS; DPH -
vlevy; Lockett, Cassius@San Mateo County; Logan, Julia (OMD)@DHCS; Lu, Wendy (DPH); Lundberg,
Mark@Butte County; Lyman, Donald; Mack, Sarah (Riverside); MacLean, Michael; Marsom, Matthew; Martin
Shawn; McDermid, Lindsey; Melton, Robert; Menge, Jennifer; Mikanda, John (DHCS-IMD)@DHCS; Mitchell,
Connie@CDPH; Mohammadi. Mina; Mohle-Boetani, Janet@CDC Moore, Cynthia; Moore, Dana@CDPH; Morales,
Monica@CDPH; Morrisson, Mary@Fresno Coung( Nagasako, JuIle@CDP ; Navarro, Dalia; Nevarez, Carmen;
Nguyen, Rita (DPH} Nunes, Brandon@CDPH; Nunez de Ybarra, Jessica@CDPH; Nunez, David@San Bernardino;
Raymond Herr; Materna, Barbara@CDPH; FaneIIi, Susan@CDPH; MPeredya@dhs.Iacounty.gov; Lello Tesema;
mpereyda@lasd.org; Ramos, Marisa@CDPH; Goh, Ying-Ying; Baird, Donald; Chapman, Ron; Matyas, Bela;
Sergienko, Eric; Ohikhuare, Maxwell; Baldwin, Kismet@SJICPHS; Kaiser, Cameron; Michael Johnson; Dean,
Charity; Relucio, Karen; McPherson, James (Jim); Cutler, Kenneth; Oldham, Robert; Sidhu, Gursimran@CDPH;
San, Carmen@CDPH; Lyon, Kristopher; Heather Anders; Borenstein, Penny; Hernandez, Lisa (City of Berkeley);
Goldgraben, Sara@Fresno; Tom Renfree; Cummings, Lou Anne; Haught, Karen; Handler, Eric; Beilenson,
Peter@SacCounty; Newel, Gail; Davis, Anissa; Wendel.Brunner@hsd.cccounty.us; Lambert, Verna@CDPH; Leff,
Arnold; Reeves, Aimee@CDPH; Mudgett, Michael (CRIHB); Kapoor, Anjum@CDPH; Kumar, Raman@CDPH;
Tompkins, Jacqueline@CDPH; Hanson, Jake@CDPH; Cresci, Vanesscia (CRIHB); Kagoda, Mercy ; Murray,
Danielle@CDPH; sdhapodkar@gmail.com; Dhapodkar, Shruti (SMCGQOV); Johnson, Drew@CDPH; Kile-Puente,
Amy@CDPH,; beﬂa, Itze G@CDPH; Bhushan, Devika ; Cano, Mayra@CDPH; Chen, Annie; Flores, George;
Guarino, Alnlno, ammer, Gwendolyn@CDP Hicks, Ben]amm@CDP Jeffe, Jerry; Kurtz, Caroline@CDPH;
Northrop, Leah@SutterCo; Barbara Roth; Okeefe Deborah; Verma, Rajee ; Vohra, Rais; Yu, AIexander@CDPH;
Achermann, Bob; Barbara Cole; Hemal Parikh ; Strong, Susan; Wittie, Jeremy; Yvonne Choong; Stumpf,
Danielle@CDPH




Cc: Theresa Miranda; Kaiser, Cameron; Joe Iser; Cody, Sara; Chris Farnitano, M.D.; Bernstein, Robert; Canton,
David; Kasirye, Olivia; Sutton-Pado, Celia; Ori Tzvieli; Pace, Gary@Mendocino County; Bonnie Davies; Jablonski-
Sheffield, Madison@CDPH; Peters, Philip@CDPH; Alanna Bares; McGinnis, Amy@CDPH; Michele Violich; Doohan
Noemi; Willis, Matthew; Dean, Charity A@CDPH; Ngoc-Phuong Luu; Raymond Herr; Goldstein, David; Daniel W.
Peddycord; Ansorg, Henning@sbcphd.org; Beyers, Matt, Public Health, CAPE; Gaffney, Leslie@CDPH;
Burt,Gregory; Davis, Muntu (Los Angeles); Barraza, Adrian@CDPH; Huspen Kerr, Rita

Subject: HOLD THE DATE: CCLHO Board of Directors Meeting
Attachments: CCLHO Board Agenda Final 2-6-20.pdf

January 2020 meeting minutes.pdf

CACDC affiliate report 1-29-20.doc

CTCAFebAffiliateReport.pdf

Regular-Rulemaking-Flowchart FINAL June-2014-2.pdf

CCLHO OHSPD - Draft.docx

Effectiveness of HPV School Entry Vaccination Requirement on HPV Vaccination Initiation Coverage.pdf
HPV_vaccine CA resolution 3 8 18 CSHCA 8.2.19 updatedv2.docx
1Z - HPV regs process etc CCLFO CD 04 17 19.pptx
MBeyers-CCLHO-2020-01-06.pptx

CCLHO 2020 Policy Platform Final.docx

Strategic Map draft 2020.pptx
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From: Hanson, Jake@CDPH

To: CDPH CCLHO DL

Subject: CAHAN Disease Notification — CDC MMWR: Initial Public Health Response and Interim Clinical Guidance for the
2019 Novel Coronavirus Outbreak

Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 12:55:24 PM

Attachments: mm6905e1-H.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

FYI

From: California Health Alert Network <noreply@everbridge.net>

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 11:31 AM

To: Hanson, Jake@CDPH <Jake.Hanson@cdph.ca.gov>

Subject: CAHAN Disease Notification — CDC MMWR: Initial Public Health Response and Interim
Clinical Guidance for the 2019 Novel Coronavirus Outbreak

7]

The Centers for Disease Control have released the attached Morbidity and Mortality
Weekly Report e-book: Initial Public Health Response and Interim Clinical Guidance
for the 2019 Novel Coronavirus Outbreak.

The full e-book is attached.



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

Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 11:31:26 AM

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




Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Theresa Miranda; Kaiser, Cameron; Joe Iser; Cody, Sara; Chris Farnitano, M.D.; Bernstein, Robert; Canton,
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
Burt,Gregory; Davis, Muntu (Los Angeles); Barraza, Adrian@CDPH

HOLD THE DATE: CCLHO Board of Directors Meeting

CCLHO Board Agenda Final 2-6-20.pdf

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
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HPV discussion
Resolution

Rule Flow chart
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From: DPH_Phepr (DPH)
To: Holcomb Andrew (DPH); DPH-PHD-Public Health Emergency Preparedness and Response; Ochi Ed (DPH); Vien Veronica (DPH); Stoltey
Juliet (DPH); Stier David (DPH ); DuBois _Amie (DPH); Duren James (DPH); Majeski Nick (ADM); Sanchez Melissa (DPH); Masinde Godfred
(DPH); Siador Christine (DPH); Aragon Tomas (DPH); K Aman DPH); DPH-Integration rin mmi
aram.bronston@acgov.org; cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca. ggv g_tnyflggr DEM (DEM} mhccsitreps&resourcer: ggggsjs@gggh ca.gov;
chess@ncric ca gov; Padilla, Cristina (DPH); Acosta, Linda (DPH); Naser, Rawan (DPH); Nguyen, Rita (UCSF); Van Etten, Susan (DPH);
Aime.dubois@sfdph.org; Zarate Sheilah (DPH); Robert Anna (DPH); OVADIA AMY(DPH) Saelee Kenpou (DPH); McDonald Thomas
(ADM); Barbrich, Krzysztof (ADM); Enanoria, Wayne (DPH) Sanchez, Melissa (UCSF); Ongpin, Melissa (DPH); Do, Jennifer-Xuan (DPH);
Paule Gretchen (DPH); Sefat Cimma (DPH); Buntin DPH); Pierce Karen (DPH); Rodriguez Marise (DPH); Ta Melissa (DPH); Lee
Elaine (DPH); Buckley, Ken (DPH); Aguallo, Daisy 1DPH); Obien Elaing (DPH); Palma, David (DPH); Gee, Katherine (DPH); Murrell, Drew
(DPH); Schmidt Jeffrey (DPH); Grimes John (DPH); Louie Janice (DPH); Bacon Oliver (UCSF); Lam WaiMing (DPH); Maxson Latonya
(DPH); Chan Curtis (DPH); Matyjas Mark (DPH)
Subject: SFDPH DOC Novel Corona Virus 2019 (nCoV-2019)- Sit Stat 02/04/20
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:40:56 PM

SFDPH DOC nCoV Situation Status report #10 (02/04/20)

Status: Yellow
Outlook: Worsening
Need: None

# of Cases/Deaths

Worldwide: 20,704 cases/427 Deaths (John Hopkins CSSE, link below)
US: 11 Cases/0 Deaths

CA: 6 Cases/0 Deaths

Updates and Response:
SFDPH

Summary of actions
e DPH outreach to the Chinese community remains a top priority. Round table meeting held today with

Chinese Community stakeholders, including 50 different organizations, family associations, merchants, and
community leaders.

e SFDPH Department Operation Center (DOC) continues to expand to accommodate operational, logistical,
and administrative needs.

e DPH Supply Unit is actively locating and securing adequate Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) for staff;
PPE is in high demand at this time from commercial suppliers, which may impact availability and/or order
turnaround time.

e Collaboration at the regional level to coordinate messaging and guidance to pre-hospital providers (aligning
with Health Officers' strategies), as well as 911 dispatch screening parameters and standards.

e DPH Primary Care personnel are bringing PPE training and guidance to outpatient clinics.

e CCSF Departments outside of DPH have been working together to accommodate space, time, and staff for
the DOC. Resources are being identified and made available to support the nCoV-2019 activation response

e DPH is engaging with hospital partners to coordinate placement of PUI cases and confirmed cases, develop
standard protocols for transport and relocation across the city, region and the State.

e CCSF Laboratories are preparing to receive and test specimen (if needed) 7 days a week.

e 2 San Benito confirmed cases continue to be hospitalized in in San Francisco. The SF community is not at
risk as proper transport and isolation techmques are being followed.

SFDPH Page: h : i

CDC

CDC reports of number of PUlIs in the U.S. - 11 positive, 167 negative, and 82 pending tests. 36 states with
PUls (unchanged from 02/03/20).

e CDC reported that nCoV-2019 is not spreading in the U.S. community at this time.
e CDC Infection Control Guidance for 2019-nCoV revised 02/03/20.

e CDC plans to release guidance on quarantine of medium and high-risk travelers returning to the U.S. from



affected areas, as related to the Federal Quarantine Orders that went into effect over the weekend. Interim
guidance can be found here: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/risk-assessment.html

CDC nCoV page:

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html

WHO (World Health Organization)-

e WHO stated that no new countries reported cases of 2019-nCoV since 02/03/20.

e WHO developed a protocol for the investigation of early cases: https://www.who.int/publications-detail/the-
first-few-x-(ffx)-cases-and-contact-investigation-protocol-for-2019-novel-coronavirus-(2019-ncov)-infection

e WHO prepared a disease commodity package that includes an essential list of biomedical equipment,
medicines and supplies necessary to care for patients with 2019-nCoV: https://www.who.int/publications-
detail/disease-commodity-package---novel-coronavirus-(ncov)

WHO nCoV-2019 page: https://www.who.int/emergencies/diseases/novel-coronavirus-2019

CDPH (California Department of Public Health)-

e Confirmed 6 cases in California: Santa Clara County (2), San Benito (2), Los Angeles (1), Orange County (1).

e As of 1800 hours on February 3, 2020 there have been 79 persons in California tested for 2019- nCoV. Six
test results were positive, 50 test results were negative, and the remaining 23 results are pending.

e Currently coordinating with Federal authorities around quarantine orders for returning travelers from Hubei
Province, coming through FO or LAX.
CDPH nCoV page:
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/Immunization/nCOV2019.aspx

Johns Hopkins Data Dashboard (real time updates, data sources- WHO, CDC, NHC, and DXY.)
International data:

e 20,704 confirmed cases (99% of all confirmed cases globally) and 427 deaths in China (an increase of 66
cases since yesterday). 2.1% of confirmed cases in China have resulted in death.

e 2 additional deaths in the Philippines and Hong Kong.

e 212 confirmed cases outside of China (an increase of 29 cases since yesterday) across 27 countries.

National (U.S.) data:

e 11 confirmed cases in the U.S. (Seattle, Chicago - 2, Tempe, LA County, Orange County, Santa Clara County -2, San
Benito County -2, Boston).
e 167 negative PUIs; 82 Pending PUls; 6.2% of PUls have come back positive. PUls in 36 states.

https://gisanddata.maps.arcgis.com sdashboard/index.html#/bda7594740fd40299423467b4 f
NOTE: Information may vary as events and reporting are rapidly evolving.

Public Health Emergency Preparedness & Response (PHEPR) Branch
San Francisco Department of Public Health



From: McDonald, Eric

To: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH

Cc: Pan, Erica (Alameda); Sallenave, Catherine (San Mateo #1); Zahn, Matt@Orange County; Han, George@Santa
Clara County; Cody, Sara; DPH-sandra.huang; Morrow, Scott; Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH)

Subject: Re: Commentary by Peter Sandman

Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:18:11 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Extremely sensible comments. Thanks. Eric

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 4, 2020, at 12:10 PM, Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH
<Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov> wrote:

You may find this commentary by Peter Sandman, an expert in risk
communication (now semi-retired), to be interesting.

“No Reason for Alarm” Is a Foolishly Over-Reassuring Message about the Novel
Coronavirus Spreading from Wuhan, China
http://www.psandman.com/articles/Coronal.htm

We've been corresponding for years and when | saw this post | emailed him last
night. Here is his response, which he said | could share (he mentions his wife. Jody
Lanard is also a risk communication expert):

Lovely to hear from you, Kathy. I thought I might. Lots of former colleagues,
clients, friends, media contacts, etc. have been reaching out.

With some reluctance, Jody and I have been reaching back.

There will be more on the website in the days to come, I think. I sent my
webmaster one thing today (yesterday here in Australia — but I’'m keeping my
thinking on NYC time), but she obviously didn’t post it. I have two more things
I’ve written but won’t post till they’re published or it’s clear they won’t be. And
Jody and I have a long list of additional things we want to write/say if and when
we get to them.

In spite of all that, most of what we have to say is a recycling of things we have
said before. If I were going to recommend two old articles to Dr. Angell or

anyone, they would be “Fear Is Spreading Faster than SARS”: And So It Should!
and Containment as Signal: Swine Flu Risk Miscommunication. Sadly, we may
end up having need as well for What to Say When a Pandemic LL.ooks Imminent:



Messaging for WHO Phases Four and Five, though that was written with H5N1 in
mind, and the imminent coronavirus pandemic looks like it will be orders of
magnitude less severe. Some of what I wrote about stigma also seems on target,

especially Coping with Ebola stigma.

(It’s kind of neat that the four links I thought of first as relevant to this
coronavirus were from SARS, swine flu, bird flu, and Ebola.)

I’d be grateful for your thinking on what risk communication problems you’re
seeing this time around.

Below a broader summary I sent yesterday to a shipmate. 1’d appreciate your
feedback on anything I should change next time some friend asks me what I think
is going on. Here it is:

In a teeny-tiny nutshell:
<!--[if !supportLists]-->1. <!--[endif]-->The experts we respect pretty
much all think the coronavirus will almost certainly go pandemic.
That means it will infect a lot of people in a lot of places over a
relatively short period. It’s not impossible that it will burn itself out.
It’s not impossible that a developed country like the U.S. can manage
to keep it from spreading. But both are long shots.

<!--[if !supportLists]-->2. <!--[endif]-->I think most of the experts are
signaling that they think this pandemic will be mild. Jody thinks
they’re signaling that it won’t be horrendously severe. Either way,
they have weaker grounds for hypotheses about severity than about
infectiousness. They really don’t know. Still, they’re sounding
significantly less worried about likely severity than they sounded a few
days ago.

<!--[if !supportLists]-->3. <!--[endif]-->Even a pandemic that isn’t
severe can kill a lot of people, just because it’s infecting so many.
And even a pandemic that isn’t severe can cause disruptions of all
sorts: hospital overcrowding, supply chain problems, absenteeism, etc.
The less severe it is, obviously, the less disruption. And the slower it
moves, the less disruption.

<!--[if !supportLists]-->4. <!--[endif]-->The things that make sense to try
to stop or slow an emerging infectious disease (isolating patients,
tracing and monitoring contacts, restricting travel, etc.) no longer make
sense once it’s clear they have failed and the pandemic has arrived.
This doesn’t necessarily mean governments won’t keep doing them.

All the best.

--Peter

Peter M. Sandman
275 Conover Street, Apt. 4N
Brooklyn, NY 11231-1037



(718) 208-6271

peter@psandman.com
www.psandman.com

Mailing address:
500 Westover Drive

PMB [Private Mail Box] 11067
Sanford, NC 27330-8941



From: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH

To: Pan, Erica (Alameda); Sallenave, Catherine (San Mateo #1); Zahn, Matt@Orange County; McDonald, Eric (San
Diego County); Han, George@Santa Clara County; Cody, Sara; DPH-sandra.huang; Morrow, Scott; Aragon,
Tomas (DPH); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH)

Subject: Commentary by Peter Sandman

Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 12:10:31 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

You may find this commentary by Peter Sandman, an expert in risk communication (now semi-
retired), to be interesting.

“No Reason for Alarm” Is a Foolishly Over-Reassuring Message about the Novel Coronavirus
Spreading from Wuhan, China

http://www.psandman.com/articles/Coronal.htm

We've been corresponding for years and when | saw this post | emailed him last night. Here is
his response, which he said | could share (he mentions his wife. Jody Lanard is also a risk
communication expert):

Lovely to hear from you, Kathy. I thought I might. Lots of former colleagues, clients, friends,
media contacts, etc. have been reaching out.

With some reluctance, Jody and I have been reaching back.

There will be more on the website in the days to come, I think. I sent my webmaster one thing
today (yesterday here in Australia — but I’'m keeping my thinking on NYC time), but she
obviously didn’t post it. I have two more things I’ve written but won’t post till they’re
published or it’s clear they won’t be. And Jody and I have a long list of additional things we
want to write/say if and when we get to them.

In spite of all that, most of what we have to say is a recycling of things we have said before. If
I were going to recommend two old articles to Dr. Angell or anyone, they would be “Fear Is

Spreading Faster than SARS”: And So It Should! and Containment as Signal: Swine Flu Risk
Miscommunication. Sadly, we may end up having need as well for What to Say When a

Pandemic Looks Imminent: Messaging for WHO Phases Four and Five, though that was
written with HSN1 in mind, and the imminent coronavirus pandemic looks like it will be
orders of magnitude less severe. Some of what [ wrote about stigma also seems on target,
especially Coping with Ebola stigma.

(It’s kind of neat that the four links I thought of first as relevant to this coronavirus were from
SARS, swine flu, bird flu, and Ebola.)

I’d be grateful for your thinking on what risk communication problems you’re seeing this time
around.

Below a broader summary I sent yesterday to a shipmate. 1’d appreciate your feedback on



anything I should change next time some friend asks me what I think is going on. Here it is:

In a teeny-tiny nutshell:
1. The experts we respect pretty much all think the coronavirus will almost certainly
go pandemic. That means it will infect a lot of people in a lot of places over a
relatively short period. It’s not impossible that it will burn itself out. It’s not
impossible that a developed country like the U.S. can manage to keep it from
spreading. But both are long shots.

2. I think most of the experts are signaling that they think this pandemic will be mild.
Jody thinks they’re signaling that it won’t be horrendously severe. Either way,
they have weaker grounds for hypotheses about severity than about infectiousness.
They really don’t know. Still, they’re sounding significantly less worried about
likely severity than they sounded a few days ago.

3. Even a pandemic that isn’t severe can kill a lot of people, just because it’s infecting
so many. And even a pandemic that isn’t severe can cause disruptions of all sorts:
hospital overcrowding, supply chain problems, absenteeism, etc. The less severe it
is, obviously, the less disruption. And the slower it moves, the less disruption.

4. The things that make sense to try to stop or slow an emerging infectious disease
(isolating patients, tracing and monitoring contacts, restricting travel, etc.) no
longer make sense once it’s clear they have failed and the pandemic has arrived.
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



From: Almendares, Olivia M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)

To: Rolfes, Melissa (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID); Mattison, Claire (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Bozio, Catherine H.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID); Reddy, Sujan C. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Link-Gelles, Ruth
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Wilson, Katie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); McClung, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);
WHITEHILL, Florence (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID); Marlow, Mariel Asbury (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);
Clemmons, Nakia (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Duca, Lindsey
(CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP/DPH); Woodruff, Rebecca (CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP/DHDSP); Arriola, Carmen Sofia
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID); Kujawski, Stephanie (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH; Hoover,
Cora@CDPH; Heinzerling, Amy (CDC cdph.ca.gov); Stockman, Lauren@CDPH; Murray, Erin@cdph.ca.gov (CDC
cdph.ca.gov); Mello, Lynn@San Benito County; doctormarty1@gmail.com; pmottu-monteon@cosb.us; Stoltey,
Juliet (DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Subject: San Benito/SanFran/CDPH/CDC Coordination Call
Attachments: CDC 2019-nCoV Case and Contact investigation materials 2-01-2020.zip

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Hi All,

The purpose of this call is to figure out coordination primarily for the San Benito and San Francisco efforts in case and contact tracking.

For your information, I’ve attached the packet of information with the case and contact investigation materials.

Thanks,

Olivia

Join Skype Meeting <https://webconf.cdc.gov/gtt1/57C4HBPD>

Trouble Joining? Try Skype Web App <https://webconf.cdc.gov/gtt1/57C4HBPD?sl=1>

Join by phone
(404) 553-8912,,46140161# (Atlanta Dial-in Conference Region) English (United States)
(855) 348-8390,,46140161# (Atlanta Dial-in Conference Region) English (United States)

Find a local number <https://webaudio.cdc.gov?id=46140161>

Conference ID: 46140161

Forgot your dial-in PIN? <https://webaudio.cdc.gov> [Help <https://o15.officeredir.microsoft.com/r/rlidLync15?clid=1033&p1=5&p2=2009>

[1oC([1033])!]



From: Steinecker, Heidi@CDPH

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Cc: Marana, Diana@CDPH; Dunham, Cassie@CDPH; Montalbano, John@CDPH
Subject: RE: Use of isolation rooms at ZSFGH and Laguna Honda

Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 9:26:37 AM

Attachments: image001.png

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Thomas,

| received your request to plan for coronavirus and desire to have a program flex to the regulations
to create an isolation room. Please work with Diana Marana at the SF District Office on submitting a
program flex request so the team there can make sure you have that immediately set up.

I've copied her on this email so the two of you can connect.

Thank you
Heidi

Heidi W. Steinecker
Deputy Director

Center for Health Care Quality (CHCQ),
California Department of Public Health

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:51 PM

To: Angell, Sonia Y@CDPH

Cc: Bobba, Naveena (San Francisco County); Smith, Adrian (DPH); Louie, Janice (DPH); Rivera,
Tiffany; Stoltey, Juliet@San Francisco County; Siador, Christine (DPH); Philip, Susan@SFDPH
Subject: Re: Use of isolation rooms at ZSFGH and Laguna Honda

*HEXTERNAL MESSAGE]** FROM: tomas.aragon@sfdph.org

Only open links and attachments from known senders. Do not provide your username or
password. To report suspicious emails, click “Report Phish” button.

Dear Sonia, We think we need a waiver from CDPH Licensing and Certification to re-purpose



some of our SNF isolation rooms for nCoV.

Who is the person w authority to answer:

e do we need waiver?
e if not, how to we get it asap?
This would be a huge help in re-purposing our assets for our shared nCoV containment goals.

Thanks for your consideration.

With gratitude,

Tomas
p.s. plz excuse typos

Tomas J. Aragén, MD, DrPH

415-515-5734 (cell); 415-554-2898 (office)
Health Officer, City & County of San Francisco
Director, Population Health Division (PHD)
San Francisco Department of Public Health
101 Grove St., Rm 308, SF CA 94102

From: Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:10 PM

To: Siador, Christine (DPH) <christine.siador@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
<tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>; Rivera, Tiffany (DPH)

<tiffany.rivera@sfdph.org>
Cc: Bobba, Naveena (DPH) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>; Smith, Adrian (DPH)

<adrian.smith@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org>
Subject: RE: Use of isolation rooms at ZSFGH and Laguna Honda

Adrian,

Thank you so much for talking today. A few quick notes from our conversation to get others up to
speed (please correct or add if needed). I've added Janice and Tiffany from our Operations Section,
and Kelly who has been helping us think through placement.

e Any person who is diagnosed with novel Coronavirus (nCoV) and meets usual
criteria for acute hospital admission could be taken at ZSFG (no change)

e Wediscussed that for now, CDC guidance has been to admit all cases for isolation
and also serial specimen collection, even if they do not meet usual clinical criteria for
admission to an acute bed. Adrian will check on this, but feels given CDC guidance



and the national and international public health emergency declarations, admitting
an asymptomatic case should be possible if coordinated through the Administrator
on Duty (AOD).

e For LHH, there are two issues (we clarified that we are NOT currently considering
placing cases at LHH, only possibly persons under investigation (PUls) while awaiting
test results.

o Most of their isolation rooms are licensed as a SNF. PUls would not meet SNF
licensing requirements for admission, so the CDPH Licensing and
Certification district office would have to grant a waiver. Adrian is checking
on possible procedures for how this could be done. Adrian agreed that It
would be helpful to have our CDPH CD and HO colleagues also talk to the
L&C to reiterate the need for this flexibility, Tomas could you ask Sonia
Angell about this?

o LHH is almost full and don’t have bed capacity for isolation rooms. Adrian is
also going to check on this. | let Adrian know that Kelly had said she was
available to help problem solve to free up beds, if needed —thank you, Kelly.
I’'m also happy to get on a call to explain how we are envisioning this process
potentially working, and get feedback from the LHH team to further refine
this.

e In parallel, we are working to add nursing staff and capability to our ICS Operations
team to collect specimens in people’s homes (for those who can be separated from
others in their home and do not need ongoing medical care). We are reaching out
to hospital and clinical partners to explore all options, but will certainly work to use
these other options and reserve beds as much as possible!

Susan
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Susan Philip MD, MPH

Deputy Health Officer

Director, Disease Prevention and Control Branch
Population Health Division

San Francisco Department of Public Health

25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 345
San Francisco 94102

(628) 206-7638 (tel)

(415) 554-9636 (fax)
Susan.Philip@sfdph.org

DPH e-mails sent to and from personal email accounts or outside the DPH/UCSF servers are not
secured data transmissions for Protected Health Information (PHI), as defined by the Healthcare
Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA). It is the responsibility of all parties involved to take all
reasonable actions to protect this message from non-authorized disclosure. This e-mail is intended
for the recipient only. If you receive this e-mail in error, notify the sender and destroy the e-mail
immediately. Disclosure of the PHI contained herein may subject discloser to civil or criminal



penalties under state and federal privacy laws.

From: Philip, Susan (DPH)

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 8:54 AM

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

<Adrian.Smith@sfdph.org>
Subject: RE: Use of isolation rooms at ZSFGH and Laguna Honda

Thank you — but we will need the permission immediately once we identify a person who needs this
care.

Adrian, really appreciate your help and I'll reach out to you today to discuss. If we can proceed with
placing someone, and then retroactively get the waiver that would likely be OK. If not, we will need
to ask the state for advance permission.

Susan (Deputy Incident Commander)
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

From: Siador, Christine (DPH) <christine.siador@sfdph.org>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 8:48 AM

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH)
<juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>; Rivera, Tiffany (DPH) <tiffany.rivera@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH)
<susan.philip@sfdph.org>




Cc: Bobba, Naveena (DPH) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>
Subject: Use of isolation rooms at ZSFGH and Laguna Honda
Importance: High

Hi All,

Naveena asked Tomas and | to follow-up with Adrian Smith (Director of Regulator Affairs at
ZSFGH & Chief Quality Officer at Laguna Honda) to discuss the process for getting waivers to
use licensed beds for anything other than approved use. He indicated that when know we
need the rooms (either at ZSFGH or LHH) we need to page him at (415) 327-1820. He will
then contact the District Administrator at the State to get a waiver - usually get answer the
same day. We discussed the need to prioritize rooms for sick patients that cannot be isolated
at home or other settings.

He indicated that ZSFGH respiratory isolation room availability is slim because they are
normally always in use. However, there is often rooms available at Laguna Honda.

Adrian's contact number is below:

Adrian Smith, RN, MSN

ZSFGH Director of Regulatory Affairs
Laguna Honda Chief Quality Officer
Phone #: (628) 206-6449

Pager #: (415) 327-1820

* Our office has moved. Please note new address & phone #.
Christine Siador, MPH

Deputy Director, Population Health Division

Director, Office of Operations, Finance & Grants Management

San Francisco Department of Public Health

25 Van Ness, Suite 200, SF CA 94102

Tel: 628-206-7621
E-mail:christine.siador@sfdph.org

Our Mission: Drawing upon community wisdom and science, we support, develop, and implement
evidence-based policies, practices, and partnerships that protect and promote health, prevent disease
and injury, and create sustainable environments and resilient communities.

Our Vision: To be a community-centered leader in public health practice and innovation.

** CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE** This email message and any attachments are solely for the intended
recipient and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, use or distribution of the information included in this message and any attachments is
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and



permanently delete or otherwise destroy the information.



From: Bobba, Naveena (DPH)

To: Angell, Sonia Y@CDPH; Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Fanelli, Susan@CDPH; charity.dean@cdph.ca.gov

Cc: Smith, Adrian (DPH); Louie, Janice (DPH); Rivera, Tiffany (DPH); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Siador, Christine (DPH);
Philip, Susan (DPH)

Subject: Re: Use of isolation rooms at ZSFGH and Laguna Honda

Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 8:07:58 AM

+ Susan and Charity.
Naveena
Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Angell, Sonia Y@CDPH <Sonia.Angell@cdph.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:01:14 PM

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>

Cc: Bobba, Naveena (DPH) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>; Smith, Adrian (DPH)
<adrian.smith@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Rivera, Tiffany (DPH)
<tiffany.rivera@sfdph.org>; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>; Siador, Christine (DPH)
<christine.siador@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>

Subject: Re: Use of isolation rooms at ZSFGH and Laguna Honda

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments
from untrusted sources.

Hi Thomas,

Hi Thomas,

Adding Susan Fanelli and Charity Dean here re: waiver discussion.
Thanks!

Sonia

Sonia Y Angell, MD, MPH
State Public Health Officer & Director
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

**[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]** FROM: tomas.aragon@sfdph.org
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

e Any person who is diagnosed with novel Coronavirus (nCoV) and meets usual criteria
for acute hospital admission could be taken at ZSFG (no change)



We discussed that for now, CDC guidance has been to admit all cases for isolation and
also serial specimen collection, even if they do not meet usual clinical criteria for
admission to an acute bed. Adrian will check on this, but feels given CDC guidance
and the national and international public health emergency declarations, admitting an
asymptomatic case should be possible if coordinated through the Administrator on
Duty (AOD).

e For LHH, there are two issues (we clarified that we are NOT currently considering
placing cases at LHH, only possibly persons under investigation (PUls) while awaiting
test results.

o Most of their isolation rooms are licensed as a SNF. PUIs would not
meet SNF licensing requirements for admission, so the CDPH Licensing
and Certification district office would have to grant a waiver. Adrian is
checking on possible procedures for how this could be done. Adrian
agreed that It would be helpful to have our CDPH CD and HO
colleagues also talk to the L&C to reiterate the need for this
flexibility, Tomas could you ask Sonia Angell about this?

o LHH is almost full and don’t have bed capacity for isolation rooms.
Adrian is also going to check on this. | let Adrian know that Kelly had
said she was available to help problem solve to free up beds, if needed
—thank you, Kelly. I’'m also happy to get on a call to explain how we are
envisioning this process potentially working, and get feedback from the
LHH team to further refine this.

e In parallel, we are working to add nursing staff and capability to our ICS Operations
team to collect specimens in people’s homes (for those who can be separated from
others in their home and do not need ongoing medical care). We are reaching out to
hospital and clinical partners to explore all options, but will certainly work to use
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



From: Angell, Sonia Y@CDPH

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Cc: Bobba, Naveena (DPH); Smith, Adrian (DPH); Louie, Janice (DPH); Rivera, Tiffany (DPH); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH);
Siador, Christine (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH)

Subject: Re: Use of isolation rooms at ZSFGH and Laguna Honda

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:02:15 PM

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

e We discussed that for now, CDC guidance has been to admit all cases for isolation and
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

o Most of their isolation rooms are licensed as a SNF. PUls would not
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
—thank you, Kelly. I'm also happy to get on a call to explain how we are
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
E-mail: christine.siador@sfdph.org

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



From: Ochi, Ed (DPH)

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Duren, James (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Louie, Janice (DPH);
Rivera, Tiffany (DPH

Cc: Walsh, Douglas (DPH); Aldern, Gabrielle (DPH)

Subject: RE: Cal/OSHA Issues Guidance on Requirements to Protect Health Care Workers from 2019 Novel Coronavirus

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 7:41:36 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Thanks,

Nothing hugely earth-shattering in the message. Basic ATD standard (8 CCR 5199) compliance,
including:

- the selection and provision of personal protective equipment (PPE),

- training of staff on the selected PPE including proper donning and doffing technique, and

- medical qualification for respirator use and respirator fit testing,

are all moving forward.

Complicated by a fast-evolving case definition its going to take a bit time, but sooner, rather than
later, basic training to all front-line staff who may have initial (incoming) patient contact, not just
providers, will be needed on what steps are needed when a suspect patient presents. Contents
might include where (which room) etc the patient should be placed, who should be notified, and
some general risk communication and hazard mitigation steps (close door to patient room, post sign,
etc) specific to each facility will be needed. OSH staff who were in the PPE “train the trainer” session
this afternoon indicate that clinic staff present voiced some concern about “not knowing what'’s
going on”, a common problem when you move further away from the DOC.

- Ed

Edward Ochi, CIH, CSP

Director of Occupational Safety & Health
San Francisco Department of Public Health
Occupational Safety & Health Division

101 Grove Street, Room 217

San Francisco, CA 94102

Desk: (415) 554-2797

Main: (415) 554-2793

FAX: (415) 554-2562

Email: ed.ochi@sfdph.org

**CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE** This email message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may contain
confidential, privileged, or protected health information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use or
distribution of the information included in this message and any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify me immediately and permanently delete or otherwise destroy the information.



From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 7:20 PM

To: Ochi, Ed (DPH) <ed.ochi@sfdph.org>; Duren, James (DPH) <james.duren@sfdph.org>; Philip,
Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice
(DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Rivera, Tiffany (DPH) <tiffany.rivera@sfdph.org>

Cc: Walsh, Douglas (DPH) <douglas.walsh@sfdph.org>; Aldern, Gabrielle (DPH)
<gabrielle.aldern@sfdph.org>

Subject: Fw: Cal/OSHA Issues Guidance on Requirements to Protect Health Care Workers from 2019
Novel Coronavirus

FYI

Tomas
p.s. plz excuse typos

From: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 7:14 PM

To: Feaster, Matt (Pasadena) <mfeaster@cityofpasadena.net>; McNitt, Louise
<Imcnitt@cchealth.org>

Cc: DPH-sandra.huang <sandra.huang@acgov.org>; 'Munira.Shemsu@acgov.org'
<Munira.Shemsu@acgov.org>; Pan, Erica (Alameda) <Erica.Pan@acgov.org>; Oschsner,
Allyson@AlamedaCo <AcuteCD@acgov.org>; 'Dustin.Heaton@acgov.org'
<Dustin.Heaton@acgov.org>; '‘Brendan.Kober@acgov.org' <Brendan.Kober@acgov.org>;
'Rita.Shiau@acgov.org' <Rita.Shiau@acgov.org>; 'Robert.Brown2 @acgov.org'
<Robert.Brown2@acgov.org>; Johnson, Richard (ALPINE) <rjohnson@alpinecountyca.gov>;
Streeper, Tim (ALPINE) <tstreeper@alpinecountyca.gov>; Dupuis, Tamara@AlpineCount
<tdupuis@alpinecountyca.gov>; Huspen Kerr, Rita <hofficer@amadorgov.org>; Desvoignes,
Liz@Amadorgov <ldesvoignes@amadorgov.org>; 'dlittlefield@amadorgov.org'
<dlittlefield@amadorgov.org>; Hernandez, Lisa (City of Berkeley)
<lihernandez@cityofberkeley.info>; Lewis, Linda@Butte County <llewis@buttecounty.net>; Thao,
Mary (Butte County) <mthao@buttecounty.net>; Miller, Andrew <AMiller@buttecounty.net>;
Kelaita, Dean <dkelaita@co.calaveras.ca.us>; Rodriguez, Colleen <crodriguez@co.calaveras.ca.us>;
Gregory, Burt <CCHO®@colusadhhs.org>; 'bonnie.davies@countyofcolusa.com'
<bonnie.davies@countyofcolusa.com>; Rios, Connie <constance.rios@colusadhhs.org>;
'Louise.McNitt@cchealth.org' <Louise.McNitt@cchealth.org>; 'Susan.Farley@cchealth.org'
<Susan.Farley@cchealth.org>; Leung, Paul (CCHealth) <Paul.Leung@cchealth.org>;
'Sara.Sowko@cchealth.org' <Sara.Sowko@cchealth.org>; Rehwaldt, Warren <wrehwaldt@co.del-
norte.ca.us>; Machado, Colleen <Cmachado@co.del-norte.ca.us>; Bodenstab, Shelby@co.del-
norte.ca.us <sbodenstab@co.del-norte.ca.us>; Ungeheuer, Michael (El Dorado County)
<michael.ungeheuer@edcgov.us>; Orchard, Heather@EDCGOV <heather.orchard@edcgov.us>;
Mackey, Teresa@EIDoradoCo <teresa.mackey@edcgov.us>; ‘christine.cifelli@edcgov.us'
<christine.cifelli@edcgov.us>; 'alicia.donhardt@edcgov.us' <alicia.donhardt@edcgov.us>; Williams,
Nancy <nancy.williams@edcgov.us>; Robinson, Nathan (El Dorado County)
<nathan.robinson@edcgov.us>; 'salsaghbini@fresnocountyca.gov'



<salsaghbini@fresnocountyca.gov>; 'mmorrisson@fresnocountyca.gov'
<mmorrisson@fresnocountyca.gov>; 'skochkumar@fresnocountyca.gov'
<skochkumar@fresnocountyca.gov>; 'dluchini@fresnocountyca.gov'
<dluchini@fresnocountyca.gov>; 'jprado@fresnocountyca.gov' <jprado@fresnocountyca.gov>;
Norton, Grinnell@Glenn County <GNorton@countyofglenn.net>; Nelson, Mary Lou@Glenn County
<mnelson@countyofglenn.net>; 'mreese@countyofglenn.net' <mreese@countyofglenn.net>; Baird,
Donald <dbaird@co.humboldt.ca.us>; 'HPhillips@co.Humboldt.CA.US'
<HPhillips@co.Humboldt.CA.US>; 'RPrejean@co.humboldt.ca.us' <RPrejean@co.humboldt.ca.us>;
'KLHanson@co.humboldt.ca.us' <KLHanson@co.humboldt.ca.us>; '‘edykehouse@co.humboldt.ca.us'
<edykehouse@co.humboldt.ca.us>; 'kkelly@co.humboldt.ca.us' <kkelly@co.humboldt.ca.us>;
Kriner, Paula <PaulaKriner@co.imperial.ca.us>; Lopez, Karla (Imperial County)
<karlalopez@co.imperial.ca.us>; Whitney, Timothy@inyo <twhitney@inyocounty.us>; Scott, Anna
(INYO) <ascott@inyocounty.us>; Hernandez, Kimberly@Kern County
<hernankim@kerncounty.com>; Walker, Ann@Kern County <walkerann@kerncounty.com>;
'kaurna@kerncounty.com' <kaurna@kerncounty.com>; Teske, Milton
<milton.teske@co.kings.ca.us>; Soong, Sharon (Kings County) <sharon.soong@co.kings.ca.us>; Hill,
Edward@Kings <Edward.hill@co.kings.ca.us>; 'Nichole.Fisher@co.kings.ca.us'
<Nichole.Fisher@co.kings.ca.us>; King, Christine@kingscounty <Christine.King@co.kings.ca.us>;
'courtney.derenia@lakecountyca.gov' <courtney.derenia@lakecountyca.gov>; Tarpley, Mary (Lake
County) <mary.tarpley@lakecountyca.gov>; May, Helen@Lassen <hmay@co.lassen.ca.us>; Davis,
Anissa <Anissa.Davis@longbeach.gov>; Holman, Emily@Long Beach
<emily.holman@longbeach.gov>; Barin, Nora@Long Beach <nora.barin@longbeach.gov>; Torres,
Cindy@LongBeach <cindy.torres@longbeach.gov>; Prado, Belinda@Long Beach
<belinda.prado@longbeach.gov>; Balter, Sharon@Los Angeles County <SBalter@ph.lacounty.gov>;
Terashita, Dawn@LA County <dterashita@ph.lacounty.gov>; 'mokim@ph.lacounty.gov'
<mokim@ph.lacounty.gov>; 'FPratt@ph.lacounty.gov' <EPratt@ph.lacounty.gov>;
'pgounder@ph.lacounty.gov' <pgounder@ph.lacounty.gov>; 'rciven@ph.lacounty.gov'
<rciven@ph.lacounty.gov>; 'rreporter@ph.lacounty.gov' <rreporter@ph.lacounty.gov>;
'UHalai@ph.lacounty.gov' <UHalai@ph.lacounty.gov>; 'BHwang@ph.lacounty.gov'
<BHwang@ph.lacounty.gov>; Thomas, Cole <Tcole@madera-county.com>;
'jennifer.maddox@maderacounty.com' <jennifer.maddox@maderacounty.com>;
'jpeterson@co.madera.ca.gov' <jpeterson@co.madera.ca.gov>; 'mkellar@maderacounty.com’
<mkellar@maderacounty.com>; 'sara.bosse@maderacounty.com’
<sara.bosse@maderacounty.com>; Emerson, Cicily@MarinCounty <CEmerson@marincounty.org>;
'liohnson@marincounty.org' <ljohnson@marincounty.org>; Santora, Lisa@marincounty.org
<LSantora@marincounty.org>; Sergienko, Eric <esergienko@mariposacounty.org>; King, Margarita
<margaritaking@mariposacounty.org>; 'mfazio@mariposacounty.org'
<mfazio@mariposacounty.org>; Convery, Sharon <converys@mendocinocounty.org>; Pace,
Gary@Mendocino County <paceg@mendocinocounty.org>; 'Sydney.Loewen@countyofmerced.com'
<Sydney.Loewen@countyofmerced.com>; 'Yer.Chang@countyofmerced.com'
<Yer.Chang@countyofmerced.com>; 'Jessica.Juarez@countyofmerced.com’
<Jessica.Juarez@countyofmerced.com>; 'Parmjit.Sahota@countyofmerced.com'
<Parmijit.Sahota@countyofmerced.com>; 'Raul.Medina@countyofmerced.com'
<Raul.Medina@countyofmerced.com>; Schulz, Tanya <tanyaschulz@co.modoc.ca.us>; Sphar, Stacy
(Modoc County) <stacysphar@co.modoc.ca.us>; Richert, Edward <EdRichert@co.modoc.ca.us>;




'cheyenneo'sullivan@co.modoc.ca.us' <cheyenneo'sullivan@co.modoc.ca.us>; Wheeler, Bryan

<bwheeler@mono.ca.gov>; Pearce, Sandra@Mono County <spearce@mono.ca.gov>; Boo, Thomas
(MONO) <thoo@mono.ca.gov>; Moreno, Edward <morenoel@co.monterey.ca.us>; Michie, Kristy

<michiekj@co.monterey.ca.us>; 'Lindsey.Termini@countyofnapa.org'
<Lindsey.Termini@countyofnapa.org>; 'Jenny.Vargas@countyofnapa.org'
<Jenny.Vargas@countyofnapa.org>; 'Beth.Grant@countyofnapa.org'
<Beth.Grant@countyofnapa.org>; Cutler, Kenneth <Ken.Cutler@co.nevada.ca.us>; Key, Cindy
(Nevada County) <cindy.key@co.nevada.ca.us>; Wilson, Cynthia@Nevada County
<cynthia.wilson@co.nevada.ca.us>; Zahn, Matt@Orange County <mzahn@ochca.com>; Cheung,
Michele (Orange # 2) <mcheung@ochca.com>; Jacobs, Josh@Orange County <jjacobs@ochca.com>;
Meulman, Marc (Orange County) <mmeulman@ochca.com>; Goh, Ying-Ying
<ygoh@cityofpasadena.net>; Feaster, Matt (Pasadena) <mfeaster@cityofpasadena.net>; 'Diggs,
Christine' <CDiggs@cityofpasadena.net>; 'Evangelista, Sharon' <SEvangelista@cityofpasadena.net>;
Hashimoto-Raju, Lani@Pasadena City <lhashimoto-raj@cityofpasadena.net>; Oldham, Robert
<roldham@placer.ca.gov>; Holland, April (PLACER) <aholland@placer.ca.gov>;
'lvanzand@placer.ca.gov' <lvanzand@placer.ca.gov>; Venable, Tina (PLUMAS)
<tinavenable@countyofplumas.com>; Cole, Barbara (Riverside County) <BCOLE@rivcocha.org>;
Kasirye, Olivia <kasiryeo@saccounty.net>; Taylor, Melody@Sacramento County
<lawm@saccounty.net>; Mello, Lynn@San Benito County <Imello@cosb.us>; Ahern, Kevin@San
Benito <KAhern@cosb.us>; 'GNewel@cosb.us' <GNewel@cosb.us>; Ibrahim, Diana
<diana.lbrahim@dph.sbcounty.gov>; Strong, Susan <sstrong@dph.sbcounty.gov>;
"ruchi.pancholy@dph.sbcounty.gov' <ruchi.pancholy@dph.sbcounty.gov>; McDonald, Eric (San
Diego County) <eric.mcdonald@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Wooten, Wilma
<Wilma.wooten@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Kao, Annie (San Diego County) <annie.kao@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Johnson, Jeff (San Diego County) <Jeffrey.johnson@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH)
<juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Portnoy, Diane (DPH)
<diane.portnoy@sfdph.org>; Kim, Brian (DPH) <brian.d.kim@sfdph.org>; DuBois, Amie (DPH)
<amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Enanoria, Wayne (DPH)
<wayne.enanoria@sfdph.org>; 'jmaghirang@sjcphs.org' <jmaghirang@sjcphs.org>; Pehl,
Veronica@San Joaquin <vpehl@sjcphs.org>; Borenstein, Penny <pborenstein@co.slo.ca.us>; Gaiger,
Christine (SAN LUIS OBISPQO) <cgaiger@co.slo.ca.us>; Rosen, Frederick <frosen@co.slo.ca.us>;
Sallenave, Catherine (San Mateo #1) <csallenave@smcgov.org>; Bock, Carly@San Mateo County
<cbock@smcgov.org>; Geltmaker, Matt@San Mateo County <mgeltmaker@smcgov.org>; Linquist,
Jeanne (San Mateo County) <jlinquist@smcgov.org>; Batson, Paige@Santa Barbara
<paige.batson@sbcphd.org>; Leff, Arnold <arnold.leff@santacruzcounty.us>;
'Kelly.Debaene@santacruzcounty.us' <Kelly.Debaene@santacruzcounty.us>; Meza, Amy@Santa Cruz
County <amy.meza@santacruzcounty.us>; 'jessica.oltmanns@santacruzcounty.us'
<jessica.oltmanns@santacruzcounty.us>; Ramstrom, Karen <kramstrom@co.shasta.ca.us>;
'cwood@co.shasta.ca.us' <cwood@co.shasta.ca.us>; Goshong, Mega@Shasta County
<mgroshong@co.shasta.ca.us>; Sutton-Pado, Celia <Csutton-pado@sierracounty.ca.gov>; Anseth,
Shanna (SIERRA) <sanseth@sierracounty.ca.gov>; 'emorgan@sierracounty.ca.gov'
<emorgan@sierracounty.ca.gov>; Kolpacoff, Stephen <skolpacoff@co.siskivou.ca.us>; Harris,
Brenda@co.siskivou.ca.us <pharris@co.siskiyou.ca.us>; Davis, Shelly <sdavis@co.siskiyou.ca.us>;
Varga, Kristin@siskiyou <kvarga@co.siskiyou.ca.us>; Salvatierra, Belle@Solano County
<aosalvatierra@solanocounty.com>; Acosta, Meileen@Solano County



<MDAcosta@SolanoCounty.com>; 'SENaramore@SolanoCounty.com'
<SENaramore@SolanoCounty.com>; 'SJFuller@SolanoCounty.com' <SJFuller@SolanoCounty.com>;
Hernandez, Emely@Sonoma County <emely.hernandez@sonoma-county.org>; 'PHNurse@sonoma-
county.org' <PHNurse@sonoma-county.org>; Vaishampayan, Julie 2 <jvaishampayan@schsa.org>;
Vassell, Barbara@Stanislaus County <BVassell@schsa.org>; 'TFryer@schsa.org' <TFryer@schsa.org>;
Sanford, Denise@Stanislaus Co <dsanford@schsa.org>; Heredia, Maria <mheredia@co.sutter.ca.us>;
'adumaran@co.sutter.ca.us' <adumaran@co.sutter.ca.us>; 'mbalter@cl.slo.ca.us'
<mbalter@cl.slo.ca.us>; Nagra, Daljinder (Sutter County) <DNagra@co.sutter.ca.us>;
'mrodriguez@co.sutter.ca.us' <mrodriguez@co.sutter.ca.us>; Wickenheiser, Richard
<Richard.Wickenheiser@tchsa.net>; Schmidt, Michelle <michelle.schmidt@tchsa.net>; Martin,
Kotty@Tehama County <katherina.martin@tchsa.net>; Hopper, Dolly <Dolly.Hopper@tchsa.net>;
Sagar, Minnie@Tehama Co <Minnie.Sagar@tchsa.net>; Loomis, Sharayne
<sloomis@trinitycounty.org>; ‘chrown@trinitycounty.org' <cbrown@trinitycounty.org>; Haught,
Karen <khaught@tularehhsa.org>; Kempf, Jeremy (Tulare County) <jrkempf@tularehhsa.org>;
Bernstein, Robert <rbernstein@co.tuolumne.ca.us>; Denney, Patty@Tuolumne
<pdenney@co.tuolumne.ca.us>; Levin, Robert <robert.levin@ventura.org>; Edmondson,
Hannah@Ventura County <hannah.edmondson@ventura.org>; Reeder, Eva@Ventura
<eva.reeder@ventura.org>; Gipson, Sandra@Ventura County <sandra.gipson@ventura.org>;
'megan.steffy@ventura.org' <megan.steffy@ventura.org>; 'christopher.ornelas@ventura.org'
<christopher.ornelas@ventura.org>; 'FAgyin@ci.vernon.ca.us' <FAgyin@ci.vernon.ca.us>;
'VPetrosyan@ci.vernon.ca.us' <VPetrosyan@ci.vernon.ca.us>; Chapman, Ron
<ron.chapman@yolocounty.org>; Anna Sutton <anna.sutton@yolocounty.org>;
'Ada.barros@yolocounty.org' <Ada.barros@yolocounty.org>; Weivoda, Kristin@Yolo County Health
Department <kristin.weivoda@yolocounty.org>; Kelsch, Katie <Katie.Kelsch@yolocounty.org>;
'Haydee.Dabritz@yolocounty.org' <Haydee.Dabritz@yolocounty.org>; Moua, Xee
<xee.moua@yolocounty.org>; Rice, Homer@co.yuba.ca.us <hrice@co.yuba.ca.us>;
'dyork@co.yuba.ca.us' <dyork@co.yuba.ca.us>; Vugia, Duc@CDPH <Duc.Vugia@cdph.ca.gov>; Jain,
Seema@CDPH <Seema.Jain@cdph.ca.gov>; Kimura, Akiko@CDPH <Akiko.Kimura@cdph.ca.gov>;
Kamali, Amanda@CDPH <Amanda.Kamali@cdph.ca.gov>; Snyder, Robert@CDPH
<Robert.Snyder@cdph.ca.gov>; Yu, Alexander @CDPH <Alexander.Yu@cdph.ca.gov>; Abe,
Kentaro@CDPH <Kentaro.Abe@cdph.ca.gov>; DPH - Sarah.New <Sarah.New@cdph.ca.gov>; Hoover,
Cora@CDPH <Cora.Hoover@cdph.ca.gov>; Royce, Sarah@CDPH <Sarah.Royce@cdph.ca.gov>; Yen,
Cynthia@CDPH <Cynthia.Yen@cdph.ca.gov>; Glenn-Finer, Rosie@CDPH <Rosie.Glenn-
Finer@cdph.ca.gov>; Murray, Erin@CDPH <Erin.Murray@cdph.ca.gov>; Bregman, Brooke@CDPH
<Brooke.Bregman@cdph.ca.gov>; Hacker, Jil@CDPH <lJill.Hacker@cdph.ca.gov>; Ruiz, Juan@CDPH
<Juan.Ruiz@cdph.ca.gov>; Kim, Janice@CDPH <Janice.Kim@cdph.ca.gov>; Siegel, Jane@CDPH
<Jane.Siegel@cdph.ca.gov>; Epson, Erin@CDPH <Erin.Epson@cdph.ca.gov>; 'krose@sjcphs.org'
<krose@sjcphs.org>; DPH - Rachel.MclLean <Rachel.Mclean@cdph.ca.gov>; Stockman,
Lauren@CDPH <Lauren.Stockman@cdph.ca.gov>; arellano, aileen@phd.sccgov.org
<aileen.arellano@phd.sccgov.org>; 'CAWuU@SolanoCounty.com' <CAWuU@SolanoCounty.com>;
Garrison, Jared@Glenn <JGarrison@countyofglenn.net>; Weinstein, Eva (NAPA)
<Eva.Weinstein@countyofnapa.org>; Gustafson, Erin@SBCounty
<erin.gustafson@dph.sbcounty.gov>; Johnston, Samantha@CDPH

<Samantha.Johnston@cdph.ca.gov>; Romero, Mike (PLACER) <mromero@placer.ca.gov>; Sinel, Kim
(Placer # 3) <ksinel@placer.ca.gov>; Schechter, Robert@CDPH <Robert.Schechter@cdph.ca.gov>;




Volkman, Hannah@CDPH <Hannah.Volkman@cdph.ca.gov>; 'rlargusa@co.humboldt.ca.us'
<rlargusa@co.humboldt.ca.us>; 'smtaylor@co.shasta.ca.us' <smtaylor@co.shasta.ca.us>;
'gordon.arakawa@countyofmerced.com' <gordon.arakawa@countyofmerced.com>;
'sdmoore@co.shasta.ca.us' <sdmoore@co.shasta.ca.us>; Herrick, Robert@sutter
<rherrick@co.sutter.ca.us>; Baldwin, Kismet@SJCPHS <kbaldwin@sjcphs.org>;
'Maria.Morales@ventura.org' <Maria.Morales@ventura.org>; 'Cecilia.LaRosa@ventura.org'
<Cecilia.LaRosa@ventura.org>; Whittaker, Holly (Nevada County)
<Holly.Whittaker@co.nevada.ca.us>; 'duwilson@ph.lacounty.gov' <duwilson@ph.lacounty.gov>;
Han, George@Santa Clara County <George.Han@phd.sccgov.org>; Martin, Brittany@CDPH
<Brittany.Martin@cdph.ca.gov>; 'Gib.Morrow@sonoma-county.org' <Gib.Morrow@sonoma-
county.org>; Chai, Shua@CDPH <Shua.Chai@cdph.ca.gov>; Brodie, Georgia@CalaverasCounty
<gbrodie@co.calaveras.ca.us>; Balter, Michelle M@San Luis Obispo County <mbalter@co.slo.ca.us>;
'rverma@fresnocountyca.gov' <rverma@fresnocountyca.gov>; 'rvohra@fresnocountyca.gov'
<rvohra@fresnocountyca.gov>

Subject: Cal/OSHA Issues Guidance on Requirements to Protect Health Care Workers from 2019
Novel Coronavirus

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

NEWS RELEASE

Release Number: 2020-08
February 3, 2020

Cal/OSHA Issues Guidance on Requirements to Protect
Health Care Workers from 2019 Novel Coronavirus

Oakland— Cal/OSHA is issuing guidance on protecting health care workers from exposure
to 2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV). The guidance covers the safety requirements
when providing care for suspected or confirmed patients of the respiratory disease or when
handling pathogens in laboratory settings in California.

“It is vital that employers take the necessary steps to protect workers in health care settings
where they may be at risk of exposure to 2019 Novel Coronavirus,” said Cal/OSHA Chief
Doug Parker. “Cal/OSHA will provide guidance and resources on how to protect workers
from this airborne infectious disease.”

The risk for infection is higher in health care settings such as hospitals and clinical
laboratories. The U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) is providing
updates and closely monitoring suspected cases of 2019-nCoV infection and transmission.

2019-nCoV is an airborne infectious disease covered by Cal/lOSHA’s Aerosol Transmissible
Diseases (ATD) standard, which requires employers to protect workers from diseases and
pathogens transmitted by aerosols and droplets.



The ATD standard requires employers to have an ATD Exposure Control Plan with
procedures to identify 2019-n-CoV cases or suspected cases as soon as possible and
protect employees from infection.

The ATD standard further requires employers to provide training on the:

¢ Signs and symptoms of 2019-nCoV.
e Modes of transmission of the disease and source control procedures.
o Tasks and activities that may expose the employee to 2019-nCoV.

e Use and limitations of methods to prevent or reduce exposure to the disease
including decontamination and disinfection procedures.

¢ Selection of personal protective equipment, its uses and limitations, and the types,
proper use, location, removal, handling, cleaning, decontamination and disposal of
protective equipment.

e Proper use of respirators.
¢ Available vaccines, when they become available.
o Employer's plan if an exposure incident occurs and surge plan, if applicable.

Employers must use feasible engineering and work practice controls to minimize employee
exposure to 2019-nCoV. Examples of engineering controls include airborne infection
isolation rooms or areas, exhaust ventilation, air filtration and air disinfection. Work practice
controls include procedures for safely moving patients through the operation or facility,
handwashing, personal protective equipment donning and doffing procedures, the use of
anterooms, and cleaning and disinfecting contaminated surfaces, protective equipment,
articles and linens.

Visit Cal/OSHA’s webpage for further interim guidance on 2019-nCoV exposure in health
care settings. In order to help employers comply with the ATD standard, Cal/OSHA has

posted several publications including The California Workplace Guide to Aerosol
Transmissible Diseases and fillable ATD model exposure control and laboratory biosafety

plans.

Several occupational safety and health standards, including Cal/OSHA’s Bloodborne
Pathogens Standard adopted in 1992 and the ATD Standard adopted in 2009, address
worker protections when exposure to infectious diseases including coronavirus may occur
in health care settings. The standards apply to hospital workers and emergency medical
services, as well as workers in biological laboratories, decontamination workers, public
health workers, or public safety employees who may be exposed to infectious disease
hazards.

Cal/OSHA reminds all employers and workers that any suspected cases of 2019-nCoV
must be promptly reported to the local public health department.

The California Department of Public Health has updated information on 2019-nCoV and
reporting requirements. The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention has also posted
specific information for health care workers and |aboratory settings.

The California Division of Occupational Safety and Health, or Cal/OSHA, is the division



within the Department of Industrial Relations (DIR) that helps protect California’s workers
from health and safety hazards on the job in almost every workplace. Cal/OSHA’s
Consultation Services Branch provides free and voluntary assistance to employers to

improve their safety and health programs. Employers should call (800) 963-9424 for
assistance from Cal/lOSHA Consultation Services.

Employees with work-related questions or complaints may contact DIR’s Call Center in
English or Spanish at 844-LABOR-DIR (844-522-6734).
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Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH

Feaster, Matt (Pasadena); McNitt, Louise; DPH-sandra.huang; Munira.Shemsu@acgov.org; Pan, Erica (Alameda);
Oschsner, Allyson@AlamedaCo; Dustin.Heaton@acgov.org; Brendan.Kober@acgov.org; Rita.Shiau@acgov.org;
Robert.Brown2@acgov.org; Johnson, Richard (ALPINE); Streeper, Tim (ALPINE); Dupuis, Tamara@AlpineCount;
Huspen Kerr, Rita; Desvoignes, Liz@Amadorgov; dlittlefield@amadorgov.org; Hernandez, Lisa (City of Berkeley);
Lewis, Linda@Butte County; Thao, Mary (Butte County); Miller, Andrew; Kelaita, Dean; Rodriguez, Colleen;
Gregory, Burt; bonnie.davies@countyofcolusa.com; Rios, Connie; Louise.McNitt@cchealth.org;
Susan.Farley@cchealth.org; Leung, Paul (CCHealth); Sara.Sowko@cchealth.org; Rehwaldt, Warren; Machado,
Colleen; Bodenstab, Shelby@co.del-norte.ca.us; Ungeheuer, Michael (El Dorado County); Orchard
Heather@EDCGOV; Mackey, Teresa@EIDoradoCo; christine.cifelli@edcgov.us; alicia.donhardt@edcgov.us;
Williams, Nancy; Robinson, Nathan (El Dorado County); salsaghbini@fresnocountyca.gov;
mmorrisson@fresnocountyca.gov; skochkumar@fresnocountyca.gov; dluchini@fresnocountyca.gov;
jprado@fresnocountyca.gov; Norton, Grinnell@Glenn County; Nelson, Mary Lou@Glenn County;
mreese@countyofglenn.net; Baird, Donald; HPhillips@co.Humboldt.CA.US; RPrejean@co.humboldt.ca.us;
KLHanson@co.humboldt.ca.us; edykehouse@co.humboldt.ca.us; kkelly@co.humboldt.ca.us; Kriner, Paula; Lopez,
Karla (Imperial County); Whitney, Timothy@inyo; Scott, Anna (INYO); Hernandez, Kimberly@Kern County;
Walker, Ann@Kern County; kaurna@kerncounty.com; Teske, Milton; Soong, Sharon (Kings County); Hill,
Edward@Kings; Nichole.Fisher@co.kings.ca.us; King, Christine@kingscounty;
courtney.derenia@lakecountyca.gov; Tarpley, Mary (Lake County); May, Helen@Lassen; Davis, Anissa; Holman,
Emily@Long Beach; Barin, Nora@Long Beach; Torres, Cindy@LongBeach; Prado, Belinda@Long Beach; Balter,
Sharon@Los Angeles County; Terashita, Dawn@LA County; mokim@ph.lacounty.gov; FPratt@ph.lacounty.gov;
pgounder@ph.lacounty.gov; rciven@ph.lacounty.gov; rreporter@ph.lacounty.gov; UHalai@ph.lacounty.gov;
BHwang@ph.lacounty.gov; Thomas, Cole; jennifer.maddox@maderacounty.com; jpeterson@co.madera.ca.gov;
mkellar@maderacounty.com; sara.bosse@maderacounty.com; Emerson, Cicily@MarinCounty;
liohnson@marincounty.org; Santora, Lisa@marincounty.org; Sergienko, Eric; King, Margarita;
mfazio@mariposacounty.org; Convery, Sharon; Pace, Gary@Mendocino County;
Sydney.Loewen@countyofmerced.com; Yer.Chang@countyofmerced.com; Jessica.Juarez@countyofmerced.com;
Parmijit.Sahota@countyofmerced.com; Raul.Medina@countyofmerced.com; Schulz, Tanya; Sphar, Stacy (Modoc
County); Richert, Edward; cheyenneo"sullivan@co.modoc.ca.us; Wheeler, Bryan; Pearce, Sandra@Mono County;
Boo, Thomas (MONO); Moreno, Edward; Michie, Kristy; Lindsey.Termini@countyofnapa.org;
Jenny.Vargas@countyofnapa.org; Beth.Grant@countyofnapa.org; Cutler, Kenneth; Key, Cindy (Nevada County);
Wilson, Cynthia@Nevada County; Zahn, Matt@Orange County; Cheung, Michele (Orange # 2); Jacobs,
Josh@Orange County; Meulman, Marc (Orange County); Goh, Ying-Ying; Diggs, Christine; Evangelista, Sharon;
Hashimoto-Raju, Lani@Pasadena City; Oldham, Robert; Holland, April (PLACER); lvanzand@placer.ca.gov;
Venable, Tina (PLUMAS); Cole, Barbara (Riverside County); Kasirye, Olivia; Taylor, Melody@Sacramento County;
Mello, Lynn@San Benito County; Ahern, Kevin@San Benito; GNewel@cosb.us; Ibrahim, Diana; Strong, Susan;
ruchi.pancholy@dph.sbcounty.gov; McDonald, Eric (San Diego County); Wooten, Wilma; Kao, Annie (San Diego
County); Johnson, Jeff (San Diego County); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Portnoy, Diane (DPH);
Kim, Brian (DPH); DuBois, Amie (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH); Enanoria, Wayne (DPH); jmaghirang@sjcphs.org;
Pehl, Veronica@San Joaquin; Borenstein, Penny; Gaiger, Christine (SAN LUIS OBISPO); Rosen, Frederick; Carly
Bock; Matthew Geltmaker; Jeanne Linquist; Batson, Paige@Santa Barbara; Leff, Arnold;
Kelly.Debaene@santacruzcounty.us; Meza, Amy@Santa Cruz County; jessica.oltmanns@santacruzcounty.us;
Ramstrom, Karen; cwood@co.shasta.ca.us; Goshong, Mega@Shasta County; Sutton-Pado, Celia; Anseth, Shanna
(SIERRA); emorgan@sierracounty.ca.gov; Kolpacoff, Stephen; Harris, Brenda@co.siskiyou.ca.us; Davis, Shelly;
Varga, Kristin@siskiyou; Salvatierra, Belle@Solano County; Acosta, Meileen@Solano County;
SENaramore@SolanoCounty.com; SJFuller@SolanoCounty.com; Hernandez, Emely@Sonoma County;
PHNurse@sonoma-county.org; Vaishampayan, Julie 2; Vassell, Barbara@Stanislaus County; TFryer@schsa.org;
Sanford, Denise@Stanislaus Co; Heredia, Maria; adumaran@co.sutter.ca.us; mbalter@cl.slo.ca.us; Nagra,
Daljinder (Sutter County); mrodriguez@co.sutter.ca.us; Wickenheiser, Richard; Schmidt, Michelle; Martin,
Kotty@Tehama County; Hopper, Dolly; Sagar, Minnie@Tehama Co; Loomis, Sharayne;
cbrown@trinitycounty.org; Haught, Karen; Kempf, Jeremy (Tulare County); Bernstein, Robert; Denney,
Patty@Tuolumne; Levin, Robert; Edmondson, Hannah@Ventura County; Reeder, Eva@Ventura; Gipson,
Sandra@Ventura County; megan.steffy@ventura.org; christopher.ornelas@ventura.org; FAgyin@ci.vernon.ca.us;
VPetrosyan@ci.vernon.ca.us; Chapman, Ron; Anna Sutton; Ada.barros@yolocounty.org; Weivoda, Kristin@Yolo
County Health Department; Kelsch, Katie; Haydee.Dabritz@yolocounty.org; Moua, Xee; Rice,
Homer@co.yuba.ca.us; dyork@co.yuba.ca.us; Vugia, Duc@CDPH; Jain, Seema@CDPH; Kimura, Akiko@CDPH;
Kamali, Amanda@CDPH; Snyder, Robert@CDPH; Yu, Alexander@CDPH; Abe, Kentaro@CDPH; DPH - Sarah.New;
Hoover, Cora@CDPH; Royce, Sarah@CDPH; Yen, Cynthia@CDPH; Glenn-Finer, Rosie@CDPH; Murray,
Erin@CDPH; Bregman, Brooke@CDPH; Hacker, Jill@CDPH; Ruiz, Juan@CDPH; Kim, Janice@CDPH; Siegel,
Jane@CDPH; Epson, Erin@CDPH; krose@sjcphs.org; DPH - Rachel.McLean; Stockman, Lauren@CDPH; arellano,
aileen@phd.sccgov.org; CAWu@SolanoCounty.com; Garrison, Jared@Glenn; Weinstein, Eva (NAPA); Gustafson,
Erin@SBCounty; Johnston, Samantha@CDPH; Romero, Mike (PLACER); Sinel, Kim (Placer # 3); Schechter,
Robert@CDPH; Volkman, Hannah@CDPH; rlargusa@co.humboldt.ca.us; smtaylor@co.shasta.ca.us;
gordon.arakawa@countyofmerced.com; sdmoore@co.shasta.ca.us; Herrick, Robert@sutter; Baldwin
Kismet@SICPHS; Maria.Morales@ventura.org; Cecilia.LaRosa@ventura.org; Whittaker, Holly (Nevada County);
duwilson@ph.lacounty.gov; Han, George@Santa Clara County; Martin, Brittany@CDPH; Gib.Morrow@sonoma-
county.org; Chai, Shua@CDPH; Brodie, Georgia@CalaverasCounty; Balter, Michelle M@San Luis Obispo County;
rverma@fresnocountyca.gov; rvohra@fresnocountyca.gov

Re: Cal/OSHA Issues Guidance on Requirements to Protect Health Care Workers from 2019 Novel Coronavirus
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Thanks!
Cath

On Feb 3, 2020, at 7:16 PM, Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH
<Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the
sender's email address and know the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or
reply.

NEWS RELEASE

Release Number: 2020-08
February 3, 2020

Cal/OSHA Issues Guidance on Requirements to
Protect Health Care Workers from 2019 Novel
Coronavirus

Oakland— Cal/OSHA is issuing guidance on protecting health care workers
from exposure to 2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV). The guidance covers
the safety requirements when providing care for suspected or confirmed
patients of the respiratory disease or when handling pathogens in laboratory
settings in California.

“It is vital that employers take the necessary steps to protect workers in health
care settings where they may be at risk of exposure to 2019 Novel
Coronavirus,” said Cal/lOSHA Chief Doug Parker. “Cal/OSHA will provide
guidance and resources on how to protect workers from this airborne infectious
disease.”

The risk for infection is higher in health care settings such as hospitals and
clinical laboratories. The U.S. Centers for Disease Control and

Prevention (CDC) is providing updates and closely monitoring suspected cases
of 2019-nCoV infection and transmission.

2019-nCoV is an airborne infectious disease covered by Cal/lOSHA'’s Aerosol
Transmissible Diseases (ATD) standard, which requires employers to protect
workers from diseases and pathogens transmitted by aerosols and droplets.

The ATD standard requires employers to have an ATD Exposure Control Plan
with procedures to identify 2019-n-CoV cases or suspected cases as soon as



possible and protect employees from infection.
The ATD standard further requires employers to provide training on the:

¢ Signs and symptoms of 2019-nCoV.
¢ Modes of transmission of the disease and source control procedures.
o Tasks and activities that may expose the employee to 2019-nCoV.

¢ Use and limitations of methods to prevent or reduce exposure to the
disease including decontamination and disinfection procedures.

o Selection of personal protective equipment, its uses and limitations, and
the types, proper use, location, removal, handling, cleaning,
decontamination and disposal of protective equipment.

e Proper use of respirators.
¢ Available vaccines, when they become available.

o Employer's plan if an exposure incident occurs and surge plan, if
applicable.

Employers must use feasible engineering and work practice controls to
minimize employee exposure to 2019-nCoV. Examples of engineering controls
include airborne infection isolation rooms or areas, exhaust ventilation, air
filtration and air disinfection. Work practice controls include procedures for
safely moving patients through the operation or facility, handwashing, personal
protective equipment donning and doffing procedures, the use of anterooms,
and cleaning and disinfecting contaminated surfaces, protective equipment,
articles and linens.

Visit Cal/lOSHA’s webpage for further interim guidance on 2019-nCoV exposure
in health care settings. In order to help employers comply with the ATD
standard, Cal/OSHA has posted several publications including The California

Workplace Guide to Aerosol Transmissible Diseases and fillable ATD model
exposure control and laboratory biosafety plans.

Several occupational safety and health standards, including

Cal/OSHA'’s Bloodborne Pathogens Standard adopted in 1992 and the ATD
Standard adopted in 2009, address worker protections when exposure to
infectious diseases including coronavirus may occur in health care settings.
The standards apply to hospital workers and emergency medical services, as
well as workers in biological laboratories, decontamination workers, public
health workers, or public safety employees who may be exposed to infectious
disease hazards.

Cal/OSHA reminds all employers and workers that any suspected cases of
2019-nCoV must be promptly reported to the local public health department.

The California Department of Public Health has updated information on 2019-
nCoV and reporting requirements. The Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention has also posted specific information for health care

workers and laboratory settings.




The California Division of Occupational Safety and Health, or Cal/OSHA, is the
division within the Department of Industrial Relations (DIR) that helps protect
California’s workers from health and safety hazards on the job in almost every
workplace. Cal/OSHA’s Consultation Services Branch provides free and
voluntary assistance to employers to improve their safety and health programs.
Employers should call (800) 963-9424 for assistance from Cal/OSHA
Consultation Services.

Employees with work-related questions or complaints may contact DIR’s Call
Center in English or Spanish at 844-LABOR-DIR (844-522-6734).
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"christine.cifelli@edcgov.us"; "alicia.donhardt@edcgov.us"; Williams, Nancy; Robinson, Nathan (EI Dorado
County); "salsaghbini@fresnocountyca.gov"; "mmorrisson@fresnocountyca.gov";
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County; Zahn, Matt@Orange County; Cheung, Michele (Orange # 2); Jacobs, Josh@Orange County; Meulman,
Marc (Orange County); Goh, Ying-Ying; Feaster, Matt (Pasadena); "Diggs, Christine"; "Evangelista, Sharon";
Hashimoto-Raju, Lani@Pasadena City; Oldham, Robert; Holland, April (PLACER); "lvanzand@placer.ca.gov";
Venable, Tina (PLUMAS); Cole, Barbara (Riverside County); Kasirye, Olivia; Taylor, Melody@Sacramento County;
Mello, Lynn@San Benito County; Ahern, Kevin@San Benito; "GNewel@cosb.us"; Ibrahim, Diana; Strong, Susan;
"ruchi.pancholy@dph.sbcounty.gov"; McDonald, Eric (San Diego County); Wooten, Wilma; Kao, Annie (San Diego
County); Johnson, Jeff (San Diego County); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Portnoy, Diane (DPH);
Kim, Brian (DPH); DuBois, Amie (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH); Enanoria, Wayne (DPH); "jmaghirang@sjcphs.org";
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Shanna (SIERRA); "emorgan@sierracounty.ca.gov"; Kolpacoff, Stephen; Harris, Brenda@co.siskiyou.ca.us; Davis,
Shelly; Varga, Kristin@siskiyou; Salvatierra, Belle@Solano County; Acosta, Meileen@Solano County;
"SENaramore@SolanoCounty.com"; "SJFuller@SolanoCounty.com"; Hernandez, Emely@Sonoma County;
"PHNurse@sonoma-county.org"; Vaishampayan, Julie 2; Vassell, Barbara@Stanislaus County;
"TFryer@schsa.org"; Sanford, Denise@Stanislaus Co; Heredia, Maria; "adumaran@co.sutter.ca.us";
"mbalter@cl.slo.ca.us"; Nagra, Daljinder (Sutter County); "mrodriguez@co.sutter.ca.us"; Wickenheiser, Richard;
Schmidt, Michelle; Martin, Kotty@Tehama County; Hopper, Dolly; Sagar, Minnie@Tehama Co; Loomis, Sharayne;
"cbrown@trinitycounty.org"; Haught, Karen; Kempf, Jeremy (Tulare County); Bernstein, Robert; Denney,
Patty@Tuolumne; Levin, Robert; Edmondson, Hannah@Ventura County; Reeder, Eva@Ventura; Gipson,
Sandra@Ventura County; "megan.steffy@ventura.org"; "christopher.ornelas@ventura.org";
"FAgyin@ci.vernon.ca.us"; "VPetrosyan@ci.vernon.ca.us"; Chapman, Ron; Anna Sutton;
"Ada.barros@yolocounty.org"; Weivoda, Kristin@Yolo County Health Department; Kelsch, Katie;
"Haydee.Dabritz@yolocounty.org"; Moua, Xee; Rice, Homer@co.yuba.ca.us; "dyork@co.yuba.ca.us"; Vugia,
Duc@CDPH; Jain, Seema@CDPH; Kimura, Akiko@CDPH; Kamali, Amanda@CDPH; Snyder, Robert@CDPH; Yu,
Alexander@CDPH; Abe, Kentaro@CDPH; DPH - Sarah.New; Hoover, Cora@CDPH; Royce, Sarah@CDPH; Yen,
Cynthia@CDPH; Glenn-Finer, Rosie@CDPH; Murray, Erin@CDPH; Bregman, Brooke@CDPH; Hacker, Jill@CDPH;
Ruiz, Juan@CDPH; Kim, Janice@CDPH; Siegel, Jane@CDPH; Epson, Erin@CDPH; "krose@sjcphs.org"; DPH -
Rachel.McLean; Stockman, Lauren@CDPH; arellano, aileen@phd.sccgov.org; "CAWu@SolanoCounty.com";
Garrison, Jared@Glenn; Weinstein, Eva (NAPA); Gustafson, Erin@SBCounty; Johnston, Samantha@CDPH,;
Romero, Mike (PLACER); Sinel, Kim (Placer # 3); Schechter, Robert@CDPH; Volkman, Hannah@CDPH;
"rlargusa@co.humboldt.ca.us"; "smtaylor@co.shasta.ca.us"; "gordon.arakawa@countyofmerced.com";
"sdmoore@co.shasta.ca.us"; Herrick, Robert@sutter; Baldwin, Kismet@SJCPHS; "Maria.Morales@ventura.org";
"Cecilia.LaRosa@ventura.org"; Whittaker, Holly (Nevada County); "duwilson@ph.lacounty.gov"; Han,
George@Santa Clara County; Martin, Brittany@CDPH; "Gib.Morrow@sonoma-county.org"; Chai, Shua@CDPH;
Brodie, Georgia@CalaverasCounty; Balter, Michelle M@San Luis Obispo County; "rverma@fresnocountyca.gov";
"rvohra@fresnocountyca.gov"

Cal/OSHA Issues Guidance on Requirements to Protect Health Care Workers from 2019 Novel Coronavirus




Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 7:16:38 PM

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
e Tasks and activities that may expose the employee to 2019-nCoV.

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

Visit Cal/lOSHA'’s webpage for further interim guidance on 2019-nCoV exposure in health
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

Several occupational safety and health standards, including Cal/OSHA'’s Bloodborne
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



From: Fanelli, Susan@CDPH

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
Subject: Re: Novel Coronavirus - Local Jurisdiction Call - CCLHO and CHEAC
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:35:26 PM

Tricia Blocher just sent them via email
Get Outlook for i0S

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:27:29 PM

To: Fanelli, Susan@CDPH <Susan.Fanelli@cdph.ca.gov>

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

Susan, Is there a 6pm call? | did not get an invitation.
What is the conf call info?

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

"Radical transformational leadership is leading change from the universal values of dignity,
equity, compassion and humility to transform self, people, systems and cultures towards equity
and sustainable results.” (learn more http://bit.lv/phd-lead)

NOTICE: This message and attachments may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the information
is prohibited. Notify the sender immediately and delete all information.

From: Fanelli, Susan@CDPH <Susan.Fanelli@cdph.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:21 PM

To: CDPH CCLHO DL <CCLHODL@cdph.ca.gov>; CDPH CHEAC DL <cheacdl@cdph.ca.gov>
Cc: JEOC Director <jeocdir@cdph.ca.gov>; Watt, James@CDPH <James.Watt@cdph.ca.gov>;



Blocher, Tricia@CDPH <Tricia.Blocher@cdph.ca.gov>; Hanson, Jake@CDPH
<Jake.Hanson@cdph.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Novel Coronavirus - Local Jurisdiction Call - CCLHO and CHEAC

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

Good afternoon,

For tonight’s call | am providing a link to the recently released CDC Movement and Monitoring
guidance. | am also attaching a draft guidance related to schools as we would like to get your input
on this draft.

Link to CDC Monitoring and Movement guidance is below

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/risk-assessment.html

Thank you.

Susan

Susan Fanelli

Chief Deputy Director of Policy and Programs
California Department of Public Health

(916) 558-1736

(916) 607-1007 (cell)

From: Fanelli, Susan@CDPH

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2020 1:40 PM

To: CDPH CCLHO DL (CCLHODL@cdph.ca.gov) <CCLHODL@cdph.ca.gov>; CDPH CHEAC DL
(cheacdl@cdph.ca.gov) <cheacdl@cdph.ca.gov>

Cc: JEOC Director <jeocdir@cdph.ca.gov>; Watt, James (CDPH-CID-DCDC)
(James.Watt@cdph.ca.gov) <James.Watt@cdph.ca.gov>; Blocher, Tricia (CDPH-EXEC-DIR)
(Tricia.Blocher@cdph.ca.gov) <Tricia.Blocher@cdph.ca.gov>; Hanson, Jake@CDPH
<Jake.Hanson@cdph.ca.gov>

Subject: Novel Coronavirus - Local Jurisdiction Call - CCLHO and CHEAC

Good afternoon,

CDPH is hearing from many of you that it would be helpful to have a local call to update you on novel
coronavirus response activities, particularly expectations around monitoring travelers returning from



China. On a noon call, CDC indicated that their monitoring guidance would be available in two hours
and we will send this to all of you when we receive it. To make a call most productive, we will
schedule our state and local call at 6 pm tonight.

Don’t hesitate to reach out to us if you have a specific question before then.
Thanks.
Susan

Susan Fanelli

Chief Deputy Director of Policy and Programs
California Department of Public Health

(916) 558-1736

(916) 607-1007 (cell)



From: Fanelli, Susan@CDPH

To: CDPH CCLHO DL; CDPH CHEAC DL

Cc: JEOC Director; Watt, James@CDPH; Blocher, Tricia@CDPH; Hanson, Jake@CDPH
Subject: RE: Novel Coronavirus - Local Jurisdiction Call - CCLHO and CHEAC

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:23:35 PM

Attachments: DRAFT Coronavirus schools guidance 2.3.20.docx

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

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:40:18 PM

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
Subject: Re: The Wuhan Coronavirus: Why are such outbreaks diff cu t to prevent and where do we go from here?
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:24:21 PM

Thanks Ihappen to know that for some time they have had all of the chapters except one, the one on syphilis by Dr Gail Bolan, who has been busy I edited it a week ago and there
is light at the end of the tunnel But now Ruth Lynfield , the editor, is swamped with coronavirus, so who knows!!!

On Feb 3, 2020, at 1:16 PM. Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas aragon@sfdph org> wrote:

Hi Art, Thanks for passing on!
If | can get over, | will try to attend
Do you know when our ID chapter comes out? Now is a good time

Tomas
ps plz excuse typos

Tomas ) Aragén, MD, DrPH
415-515-5734 (cell); 415-554-2898 (office)
Health Officer, City & County of San Francisco
Director, Population Health Division (PHD)
San Francisco Department of Public Health
101 Grove St , Rm 308, SF CA 94102
Radical transfc ional leadership is leading change from the universal values of dignity, equity, compassion and humility to transform self, people, systems and
cultures towards equity and sustainable results. (learn more http://bit ly/phd-lead)

NOTICE: This message and attachments may contain confidential or privileged information If you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, use, or distribution
of the information is prohibited Notify the sender immediately and delete all information

From: Art Reingold <reingold@berkeley edu>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12 57 PM

To: Ed Penhoet <epenhoet@altapartners com>

Cc: Stephen Isaacs <sisaacs@aduro com=>; Alexandra Gray <alexandrakathryngray@gmail com=>; Eve Cowen <avecowen@berkeley edu>; Roberta Cohn <lenrobcohn@aol com>;
Jain, <seema jain@cdph ca gov>; Duc ((CDPH-CID-DCDC-IDB)) Vugia <Duc Vugia@cdph ca gov>; Watt, James@CDPH <James Watt@cdph ca gov>; Casey Wright
<cwright@pagefamilyfoundation org>; Jade Benjamin-Chung <jadebc@berkeley edu>; Rohini J Haar <rohinihaar@berkeley edu>; stovere@berkel u <stovere@berkeley edu>;
Wayne Enanoria <gnanoria@gmail com=>; Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas aragon@sfdph org>; Pan M D , Erica, Public Health, DCDCP <£|:1m_Ean.@acgm_qm>

fletch@berkeley edu<fletch@berkeley edu>; mboots@berkeley edu <mboots@berkeley edu>; Wayne Marcus GETZ <wgetz@berkeley edu>; Rachel Morello-Frosch
<rmf@berkeley edu>; John Swartzberg <jes@berkeley edu>; Anna Harte MD <abloxham@berkeley edu>

Subject: Fwd: The Wuhan Coronavirus: Why are such outbreaks difficult to prevent and where do we go from here?

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

FYl

Begin forwarded message:

From: Center for Emerging and Neglected Diseases <cend@berkeley edu>

Subject: The Wuhan Coronavirus: Why are such outbreaks difficult to prevent and where do we go from here?
Date: February 3, 2020 at 12:51:20 PM PST

To: reingold@berkeley edu

Reply-To: cend@berkeley edy

B




Thursday, February 6
5:30to 7:30 p.m.
2121 Berkeley Way | First Floor Colloquia
Light reception to follow

Register to Attend

Please join us for an i ion with Dr. Art Rei disease expert and
pfdessord\heUCBefkeleySchoolofMche&a’;dEanﬂday vmmhedmmatheSm
Francisco Chronicle. They will discuss what's new about the why these are so

difficult to predict and prepare for, how the media has been covering this issue, and how we, in the public
health community, can best respond. There will also be time for audience Q8A.

Art Reingold, MD, is the Division Head of Epidemiology and
Biostatistics at Berkeley Public Health. Professor Reingold has
worked for over forty years on the prevention and control of
infectious diseases both at the national level, including eight

[ 2] years at the US Centers for Dlsease Contml and Prevention, as
well as with r around the world. He
has directed the CDC-funded Caiforma Emerging Infections
Program since 1994.

Erin Allday is a health reporter at The San Francisco

Chroniclewho writes about infectious diseases, stem cells,

neuroscience and consumer health topics. She’s been on the

health beat since 2006 (minus a nine-month stint covering Mayor

[ 7] Gavin Newsom). Before joining The Chronicle, Erin worked at

newspapers all over the Bay Area and covered business and

y, city g and i She was part of a

reporting team that won a Polk Award for regional reporting in

2005, for a series of stories on outsourcing jobs from Santa Rosa

to Penang, Malaysia. Erin started her jounalism career at the Daily Californian student
newspaper and many years later still calls Berkeley her home.

This talk is part of the UC Berkeley School of Public Health’s Dean’s Speaker Senies. The event is co-
sponsored by the UC Berkeley Goldman School of Public Policy and the Henry Wheeler Center for
Emerging & Neglected Diseases.




Center for jing and Neglected | Uni of California, Berkeley, 344 Li Ka
Shing Center, Berkeley, CA 94720-3370

Update Profile | About Constant Contact
Sent by cend@berkeley.edu in collaboration with

Try emall marketing for free today!




From: Art Reingold

To: Ed Penhoet
Cc: Stephen Isaacs; Alexandra Gray; Eve Cowen; Roberta Cohn; Jain,; Duc ((CDPH-CID-DCDC-IDB)) Vugia; Watt,

James@CDPH; Casey Wright; Jade Benjamin-Chung; Rohini J Haar; stovere@berkeley.edu; Wayne Enanoria; Aragon,
Tomas (DPH); Pan M.D., Erica, Public Health, DCDCP; fletch@berkeley.edu; mboots@berkeley.edu; Wayne Marcus GETZ;
Rachel Morello-Frosch; John Swartzberg; Anna Harte MD

Subject: Fwd: The Wuhan Coronavirus: Why are such outbreaks difficult to prevent and where do we go from here?

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:58:01 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Center for Emerging and Neglected Diseases <cend@berkeley.edu>
Subject: The Wuhan Coronavirus: Why are such outbreaks difficult to
prevent and where do we go from here?

Date: February 3, 2020 at 12:51:29 PM PST

To: reingold@berkeley.edu

Reply-To: cend@berkeley.edu

1

=




Thursday, February 6
5:30 to 7:30 p.m.
2121 Berkeley Way | First Floor Colloquia
Light reception to follow

Register to Attend

Please join us for an engaging conversation with Dr. Art Reingold, infectious disease expert and
professor at the UC Berkeley School of Public Health and Erin Allday, veteran health reporter at The San
Francisco Chronicle. They will discuss what's new about the coronavirus, why these outbreaks are so
difficult to predict and prepare for, how the media has been covering this issue, and how we, in the public
health community, can best respond. There will also be time for audience Q&A.

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




years at the US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, as
well as with numerous developing countries around the world. He
has directed the CDC-funded California Emerging Infections
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
Gavin Newsom). Before joining The Chronicle, Erin worked at
newspapers all over the Bay Area and covered business and
technology, city government, and education. She was part of a
reporting team that won a Polk Award for regional reporting in
2005, for a series of stories on outsourcing jobs from Santa Rosa

to Penang, Malaysia. Erin started her journalism career at the Daily Californian student
newspaper and many years later still calls Berkeley her home.

This talk is part of the UC Berkeley School of Public Health’s Dean’s Speaker Series. The event is co-
sponsored by the UC Berkeley Goldman School of Public Policy and the Henry Wheeler Center for
Emerging & Neglected Diseases.







Center for Emerging and Neglected Diseases | University of California, Berkeley, 344 Li Ka
Shing Center, Berkeley, CA 94720-3370

Unsubscribe reingold@berkeley.edu
Update Profile | About Constant Contact
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From: CDPH CCLHO Mailbox

To: CDPH CCLHO DL
Cc: Goh, Ying-Ying; Ngoc-Phuong Luu; Doohan, Noemi; Sergienko, Eric; Chapman, Ron; Dean, Charity A@CDPH;

Bonnie Davies; Davis, Muntu (Los Angeles); Hernandez, Lisa (City of Berkeley); Levin, Robert; Newel, Gail;
Gustafson, Erin@SBCounty; Rehwaldt, Warren; Park, Maggie; eric.sergienko@gmail.com; Borenstein, Penny;
Relucio, Karen; Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Cameron Kaiser; Burt,Gregory; Stephen Munday,MD; Sutton-Pado, Celia;
Philip, Celeste@sonoma-county.org; Pace, Gary; Teske, Milton; Ted Mamoulelis, MPH; Moreno, Edward; Lambert,
Verna@CDPH; Baird, Donald; Nichole Quick; Boo, Thomas (MONO); Pan, Erica (Alameda); Sisson,
Aimee@Placer; Lyon, Kristopher; Angulo, Janette; Rodriguez, Rachel; Satterfield, Mark; Ansorg,
Henning@sbcphd.org; Miller, Andrew; Cutler, Kenneth; Blocher, Tricia@CDPH; Shemsu, Munira, Public Health
DCDCP; Balram, Neetu, Public Health, OOD; Hernandez, Liz@County of San Diego; JEOC Director; Falkenstein
Julie@Stanislaus; MHCCSITREPS&ResourceRequests (CDPH-EPQ); Holman, Emily@Long Beach

Subject: All State Update Call - 2019 nCoV

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

CDC's 2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV) response team will host a series of national calls beginning next week, from 3 p.m. to 4 p.m. EST on
Tuesday, January 21, to provide state and local partners with the latest information on the novel coronavirus outbreak and U.S. preparedness efforts.

Invited participants include state, local, and territorial preparedness directors, state epidemiologists, state health officials, public health laboratory
directors, and nongovernmental partners. Participant information can be found below.

Participant Information

Bridgeline: 1(800)-857-6697

Participant Passcode: 1324420

Please note, this update call is being held on a Tuesday, in lieu of the Martin Luther King Jr. federal holiday. Future calls will be held on Mondays.

For your convenience, call series dates are provided below.

* Monday, January 27
* Monday, February 3
* Monday, February 10
* Monday, February 24
* Monday, March 2



From: tiffany.rivera@sfdph.org on behalf of CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Operations

To: DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM); Starliper, Lisa (DEM); Karimi, Bijan (DEM)
Cc: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH)
Subject: Fw: CDC Returning Traveler Discussion

looping in DEM

Tiffany Rivera, RN, BSN, CEN, TCRN

Deputy Director Emergency Response & Preparedness
San Francisco Department of Public Health

30 Van Ness, Suite 2300

San Francisco, CA 94102

Phone: 415-558-5937
E-mail: tiffany.rivera@sfdph.org <mailto:tiffany.rivera@sfdph.org>

From: juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org> on behalf of CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Operations
<eocsctfops@cdc.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:25 AM

To: Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
<tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; DPH-DOC Plans Chief <DPH.DOC.PlansChief@sfdph.org>; Rivera, Tiffany (DPH) <tiffany rivera@sfdph.org>
Subject: FW: CDC Returning Traveler Discussion

When: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:00 PM-1:00 PM.

Where: Bldg. 21 3rd fl. Plans Team Room (3302) Bridgeline: 1(888)324-9603 Passcode: 3450852

From: CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Operations <eocsctfops@cdc.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:14 AM

To: CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Operations; Sarah Park; Sharon Balter; CSallenave@smcgov.org; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); James
Watt; Jeffrey Duchin; Scott Lindquist; Alison Arwady; Jen Layden; Cherie Drenzek; Marcelle Layton; Debra Blog; Tan, Christina G; Wendy Chung;
Russ Jones; Linda Gaul; Sarah Lyon-Callo; John Davies-Cole

Subject: FW: CDC Returning Traveler Discussion

When: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Bldg. 21 3rd fl. Plans Team Room (3302) Bridgeline: 1(888)324-9603 Passcode: 3450852

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

This call is for the eleven funneling jurisdictions only.

From: CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Operations <eocsctfops@cdc.gov <mailto:eocsctfops@cdc.gov> >

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:12 AM

To: CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Operations; CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Lead; Kosmos, Christine
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DSLR); Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD); CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response Chief of Staff; bferrer@ph lacounty.gov
<mailto:bferrer@ph.lacounty.gov> ; Stella Fogleman; Wiesman, John (CDC doh.wa.gov); Halvorson, Clark (CDC doh.wa.gov);
sonia.angell@cdph ca.gov <mailto:sonia.angell@cdph.ca.gov> ; Susan Fanelli; Arwady, Allison AA (CDC cityofchicago.org

<https://linkprotect cudasvc com/url?

a=https%3a%2f%2fcityofchicago.org&c=E,1, DkfA0j9KQI1_J7vbCa7lxf2Tx1tiyn4CalKnUpCHm2xXsdT8caE2S4yG5ki_PBtDes3qQphwom-dS-
lojAu_6bjsqP88K_KBxSm-tehwmzqWTY,&typo=1>); Christopher Shields; Rawls, Winfred; Zucker, Howard (CDC health.ny.gov); Mike Primeau
(mjpO06@health.state ny.us <mailto:mjp06(@health.state.ny.us> ); Beth Maldin (bmaldin@health.nyc.gov <mailto:bmaldin@health.nyc.gov>);
kathleen.toomey@dph.ga.gov <mailto:kathleen.toomey@dph.ga.gov> ; Minarcine, Scott; bruce.s.anderson@doh.hawaii.gov
<mailto:bruce.s.anderson@doh.hawaii.gov> ; Brad.Hutton@health.ny.gov <mailto:Brad. Hutton@health.ny.gov> ; sally.dreslin@health.ny.gov
<mailto:sally.dreslin@health.ny.gov> ; Blog, Debra (CDC health.ny.gov); daniel.kuhles@health.ny.gov <mailto:daniel kuhles@health.ny.gov> ; CDC
IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Policy & Comm; Mermin, Jonathan (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/OD); Williams, an
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED); Eisenberg, Emily (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID); Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); Berger, Sherri
(CDC/OCOO0/OD); Daley, Walter (Randolph) (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DSLR); Pesik, Nicki (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD); Weinbaum, Cindy
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD); Roohi, Shahrokh (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ); Rotz, Lisa (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ); Brown, Clive
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ); CDC IMS Response Coordinator -2; Weir, Charles (OS/ASPR/IO); Alyssa fisher@cityofchicago.org
<mailto:Alyssa.fisher@cityofchicago.org> ; jennifer.shuford@dshs.texas.gov <mailto:jennifer.shuford@dshs.texas.gov> ;

joy zimmermanbodi@dshs.texas.gov <mailto:joy.zimmermanbodi@dshs.texas.gov>

Cc: Dreyzehner, John (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/OD)



Subject: CDC Returning Traveler Discussion
When: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Bldg. 21 3rd fl. Plans Team Room (3302) Bridgeline: 1(888)324-9603 Passcode: 3450852

CDC Returning Traveler Discussion
CDC's 2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV) response team will host a call from 3 p.m. to 4 p.m. EST on Monday, February 3, to discuss plans for

returning travelers within the eleven funneling jurisdictions, status reports and concerns. Feel free to include your state epidemiologist, preparedness
director, state/city emergency management official, and other core team members.

Bridgeline: 1(888)324-9603

Participant: 3450852

State Coordination Task Force (SCTF)
Division of State and Local Readiness (DSLR)

Center for Preparedness and Response (CPR)

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC <http://www.cdc.gov/> )
1600 Clifton Road, NE, MS H21-5, Atlanta, GA 30349-4027



From: juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org on behalf of CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Operations

To: Louie, Janice (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH); DPH-DOC Plans Chief; Rivera, Tiffany (DPH)
Subject: FW: CDC Returning Traveler Discussion
————— Original Appointment-----

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

<https://linkprotect cudasve com/url?

a=https%3a%2f%2fcityofchicago.org&c=E,1, DkfA0j9KQI1_J7vbCa7lxf2Tx1tiyn4CalKnUpCHm2xXsdT8caE2S4yG5ki_PBtDes3qQphwom-dS-
lojAu_6bjsqP88K_KBxSm-tehwmzqWT{Y,&typo=1>); Christopher Shields; Rawls, Winfred; Zucker, Howard (CDC health.ny.gov); Mike Primeau
(mjp06@health.state ny.us <mailto:mjp06@health.state.ny.us> ); Beth Maldin (bmaldin@health.nyc.gov <mailto:bmaldin@health.nyc.gov>);
kathleen.toomey@dph.ga.gov <mailto:kathleen.toomey@dph.ga.gov> ; Minarcine, Scott; bruce.s.anderson@doh.hawaii.gov
<mailto:bruce.s.anderson@doh.hawaii.gov> ; Brad. Hutton@health.ny.gov <mailto:Brad. Hutton@health.ny.gov> ; sally.dreslin@health.ny.gov
<mailto:sally.dreslin@health.ny.gov> ; Blog, Debra (CDC health.ny.gov); daniel.kuhles@health.ny.gov <mailto:daniel kuhles@health.ny.gov> ; CDC
IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Policy & Comm; Mermin, Jonathan (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/OD); Williams, Ian
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



From: Bronston, Aram, EMS

To: David Goldstein; marshall.bennett; KMangano; Mercer, Mary (UCSF)
Cc: doctormartyl@gmail.com; EMSA Duty Officer (EMSADutyOfficer@EMSA.CA.GOV); CDPH

(mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov); CDPH Duty Officer (CDPHdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov); Buckhout,
Brian@CalOES; Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Brad Gates (Brad.Gates@emsa.ca.gov); Johnson, Craig@EMSA; Bronston,
Aram, EMS; Travis Kusman (tkusman@smcgov.org)

Subject: 2019nCoV Patient Transfer from San Benito to SF

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 7:13:22 AM

Attachments: 2020-02-02 Coronavirus Pt Transfer-XBE _RR-XBE20200202001.pdf
2020-02-02 2019nCoV_RDMHS RII Flash Report 2345 FR2.docx

Importance: High

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Good morning,

As you are all aware, last night San Benito requested transfer of their 2 confirmed Novel Coronavirus
patients, due to worsening symptoms.

| sent a Flash Report out, around 2345, detailing the process, from the RDMHS side. (I am re-
attaching to this thread, for efficiency.)

Attached, please find Resource Request # XBE20200202001, for the Highly Infectious Disease Team
and ambulance, from Contra Costa County.

To my knowledge, the team arrived in San Benito and picked up the patients without incident.
They left San Benito around 0430, and transported to SF without incident.
| have not heard that they have arrived back in Contra Costa, yet.

If you have any questions, please contact me.
Very respectfully,
Aram

Aram L. Bronston EMT-P

EMS Coordinator/RDMHS Region I

Alameda County Health Care Services Agency

1000 San Leandro Blvd., Ste#200

San Leandro, CA 94577

Aram.bronston@acgov.org

510/618-2033 office

510/421-9340 cell

8816-32623882 iridium (emergency only)
http://ems.acgov.org/RDMHS-R2 (Resource & Reference Site)







From: Hanson, Jake@CDPH

To: CDPH CCLHO DL

Subject: FW: CAHAN Disease Notification — CDC HAN 427: (CORRECTED LINK) Update and Interim Guidance on Outbreak
of 2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV)

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:53:54 AM

Attachments: 2019-nCoV-identify-assess-flowchart-2020-02-01-508.pdf
CDC+HAN+427+Update+2019-nCoV+02+01+2020.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

FYI

From: California Health Alert Network <noreply@everbridge.net>

Sent: Saturday, February 1, 2020 10:42 AM

To: Hanson, Jake@CDPH <Jake.Hanson@cdph.ca.gov>

Subject: CAHAN Disease Notification — CDC HAN 427: (CORRECTED LINK) Update and Interim
Guidance on Outbreak of 2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV)

**[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]** FROM: noreply@everbridge.net

Only open links and attachments from known senders. Do not provide your username or

password. To report suspicious emails, click “Report Phish” button.

*Correction: In the Recommendations for Reporting, Testing, and Specimen
Collection section, the link for the 2019-nCoV PUI case investigation form has been
corrected.*

The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) continues to closely monitor
an outbreak of respiratory illness caused by a novel coronavirus (2019-nCoV) that
was initially detected in Wuhan City, Hubei Province, China in December 2019.

This CDC Health Alert Network (HAN) Update provides a situational update and
interim guidance to state and local health departments that supersedes guidance in
CDC’s HAN 426 distributed on January 17, 2020. It also adds

» guidance for clinicians caring for patients with 2019-nCoV

(https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/clinical-guidance-management-

patients.html),
« and for public health officials on the evaluation and testing of patients under

investigation (PUls) for 2019-nCoV (https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-

nCoV/hcp/clinical-criteria.html), and
« updated infection prevention and control guidance specific to 2019-nCoV

(https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-nCoV/hcp/infection-control.html).

The entire CDC HAN is attached and available at the following link:
https://emergency.cdc.gov/han/HANQOQ427.asp






From: Hanson, Jake@CDPH

To: CDPH CCLHO DL

Subject: FW: CAHAN All Facilities Letter — AFL 20-11: Updated 2019 Novel Coronavirus Information (2019-nCoV),
Including Patient Under Investigation (PUI) Guidance from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:52:54 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

FYI

From: California Health Alert Network - CDPH L&C <noreply@everbridge.net>

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 6:12 PM

To: Hanson, Jake@CDPH <Jake.Hanson@cdph.ca.gov>

Subject: CAHAN All Facilities Letter — AFL 20-11: Updated 2019 Novel Coronavirus Information
(2019-nCoV), Including Patient Under Investigation (PUI) Guidance from the Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention (CDC)

**[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]** FROM: noreply@everbridge.net
Only open links and attachments from known senders. Do not provide your username or

password. To report suspicious emails, click “Report Phish” button.

This All Facilities Letter (AFL) provides updated information on 2019-nCoV including
updated Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) guidance for Patient
Under Investigation (PUI).

The entire AFL is available at the link below:

https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CHCQ/LCP/CDPH%20Document%20Library/AFL-
20-11.pdf



From: CDPH CCLHO Mailbox

To: CDPH CCLHO DL; CDPH CHEAC DL; Dhapodkar, Shruti (SMCGOV); Arakawa, G; Bobba, Naveena (DPH); Cheung, Michele (Orange #
2); Dean Sidelinger; DeBurgh, Kat@calhealthofficers.org; Ennis, Josh (Humboldt); Furst, Karen@San Joaquin County; Goldstein
David (Contra Costa); Gunzenhauser, Jeffrey; Han, George@Santa Clara County; Hernandez, Liz@County of San Diego; Hoover, Cora

(DPH); Kagoda, Mercy ; Kinnison, Michael@SutterCounty; DPH - sarah.lewis; Limbos, Mary Ann (Yolo); McMillan, Craig (Mendocino);
McNitt, Louise@Countra Costa County; Michele Violich (michele.violich@co.santa-cruz.ca.us); Morrow, Gib ; Newel, Gail; Northrop,
Leah@SutterCo; Pan, Erica (Alameda); Papasozomenos, Thea; DPH-daniel.peddycord; Perti, Tara (Santa Clara); Nichole Quick;
Radhakrishna Rghan (Contra Costa); Rice, Homer@co.yuba.ca.us; Rosen, Frederick; §g|len§ve Catherine (San Mateo); Santora
Lisa@marincounty.org; Smith, Denise@Kern County; Stacey, Mlchael (Solano County); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Taylor,
Melody@Sacramento County; Torno, Mauro (Long Beach); Tzvieli, Ori (Contra Costa); Warne, Thomas (Contra Costa); Zahn

M ran n
Subject: President’s Coronavirus Task Force briefing call

This message is from outside the City email system Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources

State and Local Leaders,

Please join us for a national briefing call TODAY, February 3 at 12:00 p m Eastern Time on the President’s Coronavirus Task Force (Please register, see link below) The
national briefing call will include updates from the U S Department of Health & Human Services and Centers for Disease Control & Prevention (CDC) along with our
Federal partners at U S Department of Homeland Security, U S Department of Transportation, and the State Department This national briefing call will provide an update
from the Federal government and our ongoing partnership with State and local jurisdictions

Briefing Call

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020

Time: 12:00 p m Eastern Time

Call-In Information: CLICK HERE <https://urldefense proofpoint com/v2/url?u=https-3A__protect2 fireeye com_url-3Fk-3Db85a8519-2De40eac32-2Db85ab426-
2D0cc47a6d17cc-2D19e3e79977bbe6d2-26u-3Dhttps-3A__ems9 intellor com_-3Fdo-3Dregister-26t-3D1-26p-
3D901202&d=DwMFAg&c=Lr0a7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=0PyiXS2LGQOUI6N7FevK7WVIES6YpHloaP5kj830ZnM&m=s6Mw9IG9kv2EXAtP5fObkbGpM3dRyaZzW-

2SREOQzyRU&s=OHY OlbyAthdT-ITaEPZqaNOH8dKA_2F-EmnVmyiO4NRw&e=> (Participants will receive instructions on accessing the conference after RSVPing to
the link)

Thanks,

Darcie Johnston, Director
Office of Intergovernmental Affairs
U S Department of Health and Human Services

(202) 853-0582



From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Catherine Sallenave

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

Re: CDC Novel Coronavirus Call Monday, Feb 3 at 11:00am

Saturday, February 1, 2020 7:28:31 PM




This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Thank you!
Cath

On Feb 1, 2020, at 6:50 PM, Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH
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

Because of the mix-up with the time of the last CDC call, | wanted to be sure you
all had this information. Thanks, Kathy

CDC Hosting National Calls to Discuss Novel Coronavirus Response

The CDC’s 2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV) Response Team will host a series
of national calls to provide state and local partners with the latest information on
the novel coronavirus outbreak in China and preparedness efforts in the United
States. Next week’s call will be held from 11:00 AM — 12:00 PM PST on Monday,
February 3, 2020. Invited participants include state, local, and territorial
preparedness directors, state epidemiologists, state health officials, public health
laboratory directors, and nongovernmental partners. Participant information is
provided below.

Participant Information

Bridge line: 1(800)-857-6697
Participant Passcode: 1324420

Future national calls will be held on Mondays, with upcoming calls scheduled for:
Monday, February 10

Tuesday, February 18 (moved due to President’s Day federal holiday)

Monday, February 24

Monday, March 2



From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH

Feaster, Matt (Pasadena); McNitt, Louise

DPH-sandra.huang; Munira.Shemsu@acgov.org; Pan, Erica (Alameda); Oschsner, Allyson@AlamedaCo;
Dustin.Heaton@acgov.org; Brendan.Kober@acgov.org; Rita.Shiau@acgov.org; Robert.Brown2@acgov.org;
Johnson, Richard (ALPINE); Streeper, Tim (ALPINE); Dupuis, Tamara@AlpineCount; Huspen Kerr, Rita;
Desvoignes, Liz@Amadorgov; dlittlefield@amadorgov.org; Hernandez, Lisa (City of Berkeley); Lewis,
Linda@Butte County; Thao, Mary (Butte County); Miller, Andrew; Kelaita, Dean; Rodriguez, Colleen; Gregory,
Burt; bonnie.davies@countyofcolusa.com; Rios, Connie; Louise.McNitt@cchealth.org; Susan.Farley@cchealth.org;
Leung, Paul (CCHealth); Sara.Sowko@cchealth.org; Rehwaldt, Warren; Machado, Colleen; Bodenstab,
Shelby@co.del-norte.ca.us; Ungeheuer, Michael (El Dorado County); Orchard, Heather@EDCGOV; Mackey,
Teresa@EIDoradoCo; christine.cifelli@edcgov.us; alicia.donhardt@edcgov.us; Williams, Nancy; Robinson, Nathan
(El Dorado County); salsaghbini@fresnocountyca.gov; mmorrisson@fresnocountyca.gov;
skochkumar@fresnocountyca.gov; dluchini@fresnocountyca.gov; jprado@fresnocountyca.gov; Norton,
Grinnell@Glenn County; Nelson, Mary Lou@Glenn County; mreese@countyofglenn.net; Baird, Donald;
HPhillips@co.Humboldt.CA.US; RPrejean@co.humboldt.ca.us; KLHanson@co.humboldt.ca.us;
edykehouse@co.humboldt.ca.us; kkelly@co.humboldt.ca.us; Kriner, Paula; Lopez, Karla (Imperial County);
Whitney, Timothy@inyo; Scott, Anna (INYO); Hernandez, Kimberly@Kern County; Walker, Ann@Kern County;
kaurna@kerncounty.com; Teske, Milton; Soong, Sharon (Kings County); Hill, Edward@Kings;
Nichole.Fisher@co.kings.ca.us; King, Christine@kingscounty; courtney.derenia@lakecountyca.gov; Tarpley, Mary
(Lake County); May, Helen@Lassen; Davis, Anissa; Holman, Emily@Long Beach; Barin, Nora@Long Beach;
Torres, Cindy@LongBeach; Prado, Belinda@Long Beach; Balter, Sharon@Los Angeles County; Terashita,
Dawn@LA County; mokim@ph.lacounty.gov; FPratt@ph.lacounty.gov; pgounder@ph.lacounty.gov;
rciven@ph.lacounty.gov; rreporter@ph.lacounty.gov; UHalai@ph.lacounty.gov; BHwang@ph.lacounty.gov;
Thomas, Cole; jennifer.maddox@maderacounty.com; jpeterson@co.madera.ca.gov;
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
Josh@Orange County; Meulman, Marc (Orange County); Goh, Ying-Ying; Feaster, Matt (Pasadena); Diggs,
Christine; Evangelista, Sharon; Hashimoto-Raju, Lani@Pasadena City; Oldham, Robert; Holland, April (PLACER);
lvanzand@placer.ca.gov; Venable, Tina (PLUMAS); Cole, Barbara (Riverside County); Kasirye, Olivia; Taylor,
Melody@Sacramento County; Mello, Lynn@San Benito County; Ahern, Kevin@San Benito; GNewel@cosb.us;
Ibrahim, Diana; Strong, Susan; ruchi.pancholy@dph.sbcounty.gov; McDonald, Eric (San Diego County); Wooten
Wilma; Kao, Annie (San Diego County); Johnson, Jeff (San Diego County); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Aragon, Tomas
(DPH); Portnoy, Diane (DPH); Kim, Brian (DPH); DuBois, Amie (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH); Enanoria, Wayne
(DPH); jmaghirang@sijcphs.org; Pehl, Veronica@San Joaquin; Borenstein, Penny; Gaiger, Christine (SAN LUIS
OBISPO); Rosen, Frederick; Sallenave, Catherine (San Mateo #1); Bock, Carly@San Mateo County; Geltmaker
Matt@San Mateo County; Linquist, Jeanne (San Mateo County); Batson, Paige@Santa Barbara; Leff, Arnold;
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
Jane@CDPH; Epson, Erin@CDPH; krose@sjcphs.org; DPH - Rachel.Mclean; Stockman, Lauren@CDPH; arellano,
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
Kismet@SJCPHS; Maria.Morales@ventura.org; Cecilia.LaRosa@ventura.org; Whittaker, Holly (Nevada County);
duwilson@ph.lacounty.gov; Han, George@Santa Clara County; Martin, Brittany@CDPH; Gib.Morrow@sonoma-
county.org; Chai, Shua@CDPH; Brodie, Georgia@CalaverasCounty; Balter, Michelle M@San Luis Obispo County;
rverma@fresnocountyca.gov; rvohra@fresnocountyca.gov

CDC Novel Coronavirus Call Monday, Feb 3 at 11:00am

Saturday, February 1, 2020 6:50:34 PM




This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Because of the mix-up with the time of the last CDC call, | wanted to be sure you all had this
information. Thanks, Kathy

CDC Hosting National Calls to Discuss Novel Coronavirus Response

The CDC’s 2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV) Response Team will host a series of national
calls to provide state and local partners with the latest information on the novel coronavirus
outbreak in China and preparedness efforts in the United States. Next week’s call will be held
from 11:00 AM - 12:00 PM PST on Monday, February 3, 2020. Invited participants include
state, local, and territorial preparedness directors, state epidemiologists, state health officials,
public health laboratory directors, and nongovernmental partners. Participant information is
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

Subject: CAHAN Disease Notification — CDC HAN 427: (CORRECTED LINK) Update and Interim Guidance on Outbreak of
2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV)

Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 10:41:58 AM

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

« guidance for clinicians caring for patients with 2019-nCoV
(https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/clinical-guidance-management-
patients.html),

« and for public health officials on the evaluation and testing of patients under
investigation (PUIs) for 2019-nCoV (https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-
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
https://femergency.cdc.gov/han/HAN00427.asp



From: Eanelli, Susan@CDPH

To: Angell, Sonia Y@CDPH; eric.lamoureux@caloes.ca.gov; Ghaly, Mark (CHHS); Mijic, Marko@CHHS; Baass,
Michelle (CHHS); rhys.williams@gov.ca.gov; lee.dorey@caloes.ca.gov; jim.acosta@caloes.ca.gov; Davis, Muntu
(Los Angeles); Ferrer, Barbara@LACounty; DPH-LRogers; Morrow, Scott; Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Cc: mark.ghilarducci@caloes.ca.gov; Bock, Carly@San Mateo County; Diana Rohini LaVigne; Colfax, Grant (DPH);
Finnigan, Sarah@CalOES; gabe.kearney@caloes.ca.gov; Polk, Shauna@CalOES; Raycroft, Jill (DEM); Harriman,
Kathleen@CDPH; DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM); Karimi, Bijan (DEM); Blocher, Tricia@CDPH; Doug Yakel (AIR);
Souza, Artis@CalOES; Larry Mares (AIR); Jeff Rocheford (AIR); Dennis Zamaria (AIR)

Subject: RE: Airport Screening and Quarantine

Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 8:26:11 AM

Attachments: Airport Screening and Quarantine Operations.docx

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Good morning,

Attached are the notes from last night’s call. Thank you all for participating, we will share these
concerns with the federal government.

-Susan

Susan Fanelli

Chief Deputy Director of Policy and Programs
California Department of Public Health

(916) 558-1736

(916) 607-1007 (cell)

From: Angell, Sonia Y@CDPH <Sonia.Angell@cdph.ca.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 4:49 PM

To: Angell, Sonia Y@CDPH; eric.lamoureux@-caloes.ca.gov; Fanelli, Susan@CDPH; Ghaly, Mark
(CHHS); Mijic, Marko@CHHS; Baass, Michelle (CHHS); rhys.williams@gov.ca.gov;
lee.dorey@caloes.ca.gov; jim.acosta@caloes.ca.gov; Davis, Muntu (Los Angeles); Ferrer,
Barbara@LACounty; Rogers, Louise@San Mateo County; Morrow, Scott; Aragon, Tomas

Cc: mark.ghilarducci@caloes.ca.gov; Bock, Carly@San Mateo County; Diana Rohini LaVigne; Colfax,
Grant@San Francisco; Finnigan, Sarah@CalOES; Kearney, Gabe@CalOES; Polk, Shauna@CalOES;
Raycroft, Jill (DEM); Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH; DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM); Karimi, Bijan (DEM);
Blocher, Tricia@CDPH; Doug Yakel (AIR); Souza, Artis@CalQES; Larry Mares (AIR); Jeff Rocheford
(AIR); Dennis Zamaria (AIR)

Subject: Airport Screening and Quarantine

When: Friday, January 31, 2020 6:30 PM-7:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Conference line 1-888-398-2342 Access Code 9111404#



Airport Screening and Quarantine

Conference line 1-888-298-2342
Access Code 9111404#

Peggy 558-1783



From: California Health Alert Network

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Subject: CAHAN Disease Notification — CDC HAN 427: Update and Interim Guidance on Outbreak of 2019 Novel
Coronavirus (2019-nCoV)

Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 8:02:52 AM

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

+ and for public health officials on the evaluation and testing of patients under
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

To: Angell, Sonia Y@CDPH; Blocher, Tricia@CDPH; Morrow, Scott; Matyas, Bela; Aragon, Tomas (DPH);
jed3@cdc.gov; Davis, Muntu (Los Angeles); Ferrer, Barbara@LACounty; DPH-LRogers; Mijic, Marko@CHHS

Cc: Souliere, Julie (CHHS)

Subject: Airport Screening and Quarantine Operations Call with CDC

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Issues Raised by Local Partners so far:
* Will there be an emergency proclamation in the state to enable reimbursement or will these costs be reimbursed outside of the Stafford Act?

Response from CalOES and CHHS was that they are unaware of any planned state emergency declaration but would be pushing the federal
government hard to reimburse these costs.

* Who is issuing the quarantine order? This has implications for either the federal or local government entity. Only federal law enforcement can
enforce a federal quarantine. US Marshall would have to enforce. What will happen to folks who do not comply?

* We are assuming that we aren’t going back in time to find folks who traveled from Wuhan/Hubei in the last 14 days; is this accurate?

* Exactly what are the required protocols for quarantining or self-quarantining? This is a daunting task with dozens of people for 14 days. This active
monitoring will far exceed what was done for ebola (small numbers).

* San Mateo commented that only 2% of those coming into SFO will stay in their county, and that they have no intent to keep these travelers in their
county, there is no way to operationalize this and he will let passengers go to their desired destination.

* Federal government should be partnering directly with local jurisdictions and providing information and answers to their questions directly.

* There is no way to be operational so quickly, Sunday by 2 pm in California.

* There are a lot of resources needed: phones, thermometers, masks, capacity to feed people, housing that keeps folks isolated (and apart from each
other) for 14 days, staff to follow up daily with everyone, testing and care arrangements for folks who become symptomatic (yet not sick enough for
hospital care), and managing close contacts of any folks who become symptomatic.

* Staffing needs will be large, even Los Angeles, the largest county health department in the country says they are unable to operationalize this for a
large number of travelers. Quarantining a large number of people will mean they are located at various sites and what is the expectation if someone
becomes symptomatic?

* Everyone believes that CDC has the best intent, but the fact is there would need to be hundred of people to conduct this type of operation, and this
seems to fly in the face of everything we have been doing.

* San Francisco said that their plan for travelers coming into their county, which is small in geographic area, would be to self-quarantine at their
destination site, what they believe is a practical compromise.

* Concerns were raised about following airport emergency plans. Given that a public health emergency has been declared, planes should arrive in an
isolated area. This will be a logistical nightmare — people will have vehicles at the airport and family members waiting to pick them up.

* How will we transport folks from the airport to quarantine housing and then to medical care/testing as needed? Probably not a great idea to keep
people all together.

* Can we have guidance for schools and universities who are asking if they should be excluding students who traveled to the Hubei province in the last
14 days, and perhaps exclude those who traveled to China in the last 14 days?

* Is there a new case definition for novel corona virus if a negative test no longer rules out novel coronavirus? Seems impossible that the definition
would be someone who has traveled to Hubei (or China) and has a fever and respiratory symptoms. Can we rule out folks who test positive for a
different respiratory illness? And what is the implication for identifying and active monitoring of close contacts? Are we recommending that close
contacts self-quarantine for 14 days since we can never rule out a case just because their test is negative? That would be problematic for health care
workers.

* How will notification be managed between jurisdictions if the folks who are ordered to self-quarantine take themselves to another county (where they
live); LHD’s currently manage these exchanges but if the feds are issuing orders, we wonder how this works?

* How can we manage the potential for the health care system to be inundated with worried well? The implications that folks who have traveled to
China in the last 14 days may be carrying the virus even if they aren’t sick will increase calls to providers for testing and increase visits.

* How are we to communicate what it means for the federal government to declare a public health emergency? We are flooded with calls asking if this
means we should be telling folks to cancel public events, especially lunar new year events which attract large numbers of Chinese residents.



From: California Health Alert Network - CDPH L&C

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Subject: CAHAN All Facilities Letter — AFL 20-11: Updated 2019 Novel Coronavirus Information (2019-nCoV), Including
Patient Under Investigation (PUI) Guidance from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)

Date: Friday, January 31, 2020 6:12:02 PM

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
Subject: Please join us for a 6:30 pm call on Airport Screening for novel Coronavirus to discuss quarantines
Date: Friday, January 31, 2020 5:16:01 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

| forwarded you the meeting notice with the call in information.



From: California Health Alert Network

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
Subject: CAHAN Disease Notification — News Release: Three Confirmed Cases of Novel Coronavirus in California
Date: Friday, January 31, 2020 4:50:59 PM

Attachments: PH20-002+Three+Confirmed+Cases+of+Novel+Coronavirus+in+California.pdf

(7]

The California Department of Public Health has been informed that one person in
Santa Clara County has tested positive for novel coronavirus 2019. This information
is confirmed by the Santa Clara County Public Health Department and the U. S.
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention laboratory.

The entire News Release can be viewed on the attached document or the link below:
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/OPA/Pages/NR20-002.aspx



From: Hanson, Jake@CDPH

To: CDPH CCLHO DL

Subject: Fwd: News Release: Three Confirmed Cases of Novel Coronavirus in California
Date: Friday, January 31, 2020 4:07:45 PM

Attachments: image002.png

image001.emz
image002.emz
PH20-002 Three Confirmed Cases of Novel Coronavirus in California.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: CDPHPress (OPA) <CDPHPressOPA@cdph.ca.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 4:00 PM

To: COPHOPA@LISTSERV.CDPH.CA.GOV

Subject: News Release: Three Confirmed Cases of Novel Coronavirus in California

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
January 31, 2020
PH20-002

CONTACT: Corey Egel | 916.440.7259 | CDPHpress@cdph.ca.gov

Thr nfirm a f 1 Coronavirus in California

SACRAMENTO - The California Department of Public Health has been informed that one person
in Santa Clara County has tested positive for novel coronavirus 2019. This information is

confirmed by the Santa Clara County Public Health Department and the U. S. Centers for
Disease Control and Prevention laboratory.

Currently, the California Department of Public Health confirms a total of three cases of novel



coronavirus in California: one individual in Santa Clara County, one individual in Los Angeles
County and one individual in Orange County have tested positive for novel coronavirus 2019.

“It is understandable that some Californians may be nervous about potential spread of novel
coronavirus, but the risk to the general public in California remains low,” said Dr. Sonia Angell,
California Public Health Department Director and State Health Officer. “The Department of Public
Health has been closely tracking this virus and we are actively engaged with our local health
departments, the CDC and local governments to make sure Californians remain safe and
healthy.”

At this time, no other persons infected with novel coronavirus (nCoV 2019) have been identified
in California. Currently, the immediate health risk from novel coronavirus 2019 to the general
public is low.

It is very important for people who have recently traveled and who become ill to notify their health
care provider of their travel history. Those who have recently traveled to China or who have had
contact with a person with possible novel coronavirus infection should contact their local health
department or health care provider.

The Department of Public Health has been prepared and is continuing with the following actions:

¢ Providing information about the outbreak and how to report suspect cases to local health
departments and health care providers in California.

e Coordinating with CDC personnel who are doing screening of travelers from China at SFO and
LAX.

e Assuring that health care providers know how to safely manage persons with possible novel
coronavirus 2019 infection.

o Supporting hospitals and local public health laboratories for collection and shipment of specimens
for testing at CDC for novel coronavirus 2019.

o Activating the Department of Public Health’s Emergency Operations Center to coordinate response
efforts across the state.

The novel coronavirus 2019 outbreak in China continues to evolve and California is prepared for
more cases that may arise. The California Department of Public Health considers this a very
important public health event; we are closely monitoring the situation and providing updates to
partners across the state to support their preparedness efforts.

As with any virus, especially during the flu season, the Health Department reminds you there are
a number of steps you can take to protect your health and those around you:

e Washing hands with soap and water.

e Avoiding touching eyes, nose or mouth with unwashed hands.

o Avoiding close contact with people who are sick are all ways to reduce the risk of infection with a
number of different viruses.

¢ Staying away from work, school or other people if you become sick with respiratory symptoms like
fever and cough.

The California Department of Public Health will not be providing additional information about the
patient beyond what is being shared by the Santa Clara County Public Health Department. For
more information about nCov-2019, please visit the CDPH website.



www.cdph.ca.gov

To unsubscribe from the CDPHOPA list, click the following link:
https://listserv.cdph.ca.gov/cgi-bin/wa.exe?SUBED1=CDPHOPA&A=1

To unsubscribe from the CDPHOPA list, click the following link:
https://listserv.cdph.ca.gov/cgi-bin/wa.exe?SUBED1=CDPHOPA&A=1



From: DPH, Phepr (DPH)

To: DPH-PHD-Public Health Emergency Preparedness and Response; Ochi, Ed (DPH); Vien, Veronica (DPH); Stoltey,
Juliet (DPH); Stier, David (DPH); DuBois, Amie (DPH); Duren, James (DPH); Majeski, Nick (ADM); Sanchez
Melissa (DPH); Masinde, Godfred (DPH); Siador, Christine (DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Kwong, Amanda (DPH);
DPH-Integration Steering Committee; aram.bronston@acgov.org; cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov; DutyOfficer,
DEM (DEM); mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov; chess@ncric.ca.gov; Padilla, Cristina (DPH); Acosta
Linda (DPH); Heckman, Karen (DPH); Naser, Rawan (DPH); Nguyen, Rita (UCSF); Van Etten, Susan (DPH);
Aime.dubois@sfdph.org; Zarate, Sheilah (DPH); Robert, Anna (DPH); OVADIA, AMY (DPH); Saelee, Kenpou
(DPH); McDonald, Thomas (ADM); Barbrich, Krzysztof (ADM); Enanoria, Wayne (DPH); Sanchez, Melissa (UCSF);
Ongpin, Melissa (DPH); Do, Jennifer-Xuan (DPH); Paule, Gretchen (DPH); Sefat, Cimma (DPH); Bunting, Buffy
(DPH); Pierce, Karen (DPH); Rodriguez, Marise (DPH); Ta, Melissa (DPH); Lee, Elaine (DPH); Buckley, Ken
(DPH); Aguallo, Daisy (DPH); Obien, Elaine (DPH); Palma, David (DPH); Gee, Katherine (DPH); Murrell, Drew
(DPH); Schmidt, Jeffrey (DPH); Grimes, John (DPH); Louie, Janice (DPH); Bacon, Oliver (UCSF)

Subject: nCoV-2019 SFDPH DOC IAP 01/31/20
Date: Friday, January 31, 2020 3:59:36 PM
Attachments: OP3 nCoV-2019 IAP 2020.01.31.docx

Hello partners and colleagues!

The SF Department of Public Health continues to work closely with the U.S. Centers for
Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) and the California Department of Public Health,
monitoring the nCoV-2019 outbreak and preparing a response that protects the public.
Attached you will find the most recent SFDPH Department Operations Center (DOC)
Incident Operations Plan containing more detail re: DOC actions, objectives, and the
citywide response.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter!

Public Health Emergency Preparedness & Response (PHEPR) Branch
San Francisco Department of Public Health
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California Immunization Coalition

Influenza updates
Coronavirus

CIC Summit Abstract
Thank you Dr. Bill Mason

CIC's New President and Vice
President

CIC Planning
AB 1965

Eludropped

Register today for 2020 CIC Summit

HEDIS measure

Preteen Vaccine Week 2020
CIC Redesigned website
Nomi Y. 1Z Ct .
NEW Prenatal page

Follow Us On Social Media

Immunization Information en Espanol!

AmazonSmile

CDC has NEW videos that help

diagnose Measles

-Measles Clinical features

-Measles Diagnoses

Traveling Abroad? Need MMR?

CDC's got an app for that!

Protect Yourself Before
Traveling - Think Measles

Healthy Map Vaccine Finder

2019 - 2020 Influenza Season - United States

The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention estimates that more
than 15 million people in the U.S. have gotten sick with flu. More
than 150,000 Americans have been hospitalized, and more than
8,000 people have died from their infection. And, this isn't even a
particularly bad flu year (so far).

¢ Flu shots are still best way to protect yourself and loved ones.
And it is not too late to get one.

* Handwashing continues to be one of the best strategies for
avoiding infections. Many diseases and conditions are spread
by not washing hands with soap and clean, running water. CDC
has a great new

¢ section on handwashing (Clean Hands Save Lives)

e Social distancing - i.e. stay home if you are sick. Keep your
children home from school and activities if they are sick. We
get it, it's difficult, and employer policies don't always support
real life. Think of your co-workers and their families the way
you want them to think about you and yours.

Read more about the 2019 Novel Coronavirus outbreak and surveillance
below. While this international outbreak is concerning and rapidly
changing, we want to make sure our communities are reminded about the
existing risks that influenza presents right now in the United States and
the simple steps that can assist with avoiding many respiratory illnesses
as outlined above.

For updates and more information about the influenza season so far:

Weekly U.S. Influenza Surveillance Report Link - CDC
California Department of Public Health - Influenza Pages




I ion C I
new section on the immune
system

Chatbot

Immunity by District

CDC's "How Vaccine Work"
id .

Children's Hospital of
Philadelphia (CHOP) Vacci
Safety references

ACOG Maternal Immunization
T ——

Everything
you need to know about school
immunization requirements in California

Share your story on
www shotbyshot.org!

for CDC's latest influenza information

www.eziz.org
for VFC resources and interactive

training modules

Vaccinations protect every member of
your family, visit:

www.vaccinateyourfamily.org

http://www.voicesforvaccines.org/
for clear, science-based
information about vaccines and
vaccine preventable diseases for
parents by parents.

www.vicnetwork.org
to educate local and national

health organizations, coalitions,
and public health departments
about effective immunization
communication strategies.

Keep up with us on:

The California Immunization Coalition is a
public-private partnership dedicated to

#FightFlu #IVax2Protect #VaccinesWork

2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCov)

This is an emerging, rapidly evolving situation and CDC will
provide updated information as it becomes available, in addition
to updated guidance.

CDC is closely monitoring the outbreak of 2019 Novel Coronavirus
(2019-nCoV ), a respiratory illness caused by a novel (new)
coronavirus first identified in Wuhan, Hubei Province, China. Visit
these CDC's web pages for the most current information.

Situation summary
Info for Healthcare professionals
Guidance for travelers

CIC Summit Abstract Deadline Fast
Approaching!

There is still time! CIC is accepting abstracts through the
weekend for our 2020 Summit on June 8 and 9, 2020 in
Sacramento, CA. This is a great opportunity to highlight what
your organization has been doing and share with others in the
field. The deadline for summiting an abstract is Monday
February 3, 2020. For more information about the Summit click
here. To submit an abstract go here.

Thank you to Wilbert (Bill) Mason, MD

Congratulations and Thank you for your Leadership

The Board and Staff of CIC want to thank Dr.
Bill Mason for his years of dedication and
leadership to the California Immunization
Coalition. He recently completed his two

year term and has handed the gavel to our
new President Randy Bergen.

Bill has been a thoughtful and involved

President, offering his over 35 years of

expertise and experience in pediatric
infectious diseases and healthcare to the Coalition as a content
expert, advocate, and media spokesperson. Bill joined the Board in
2008 and served as Co-Chair of the Emerging Issues Committee for
several years before taking role of Vice-President and President.

Many thanks to Dr. Mason for his commitment to California and
public health.




achieving and maintaining full
immunization protection for all
Californians to promote health and
prevent serious illness.

Catherine Flores Martin, Director
California Immunization Coalition
1331 Garden Highway
Sacramento, CA 95833

(916) 414-9015

cmartin@immunizeca.org

Kamrynn Saylor, Program Associate

ksaylor@immunizeca.org
(916) 414-9017

To submit articles, calendar items or
announcements, contact:

ksaylor@immunizeca.org

Meet CIC's New President and
Vice President!

The California Immunization Coalition (CIC) welcomes
Randy Bergen, MD, as CIC President

Randy Bergen is a Senior Physician with The
Permanente Medical Group (TPMG) at the
Walnut Creek Medical Center. He has been
a member of a variety of professional
associations including the California Medical
Association and American Academy of
Pediatrics, has chaired various Kaiser
Committees, and is a clinical site
investigator for the Northern California
Kaiser Permanente Vaccine Safety Study
Center and the clinical lead for the
Northern California Kaiser Permanente
Influenza Vaccine Program.

Dr. Bergen has been involved in CIC for over 11 years (previously
serving on the Adult IZ Coalition prior to our merger) as a Board
member, Advisory Council, committee chair, Treasurer and Vice
President. He is a tremendous spokesperson for the Coalition, for
children and for public health. Many thanks to Dr. Bergen for taking
on this important role!

The California Immunization Coalition welcomes
Jasjit Singh, MD, as CIC Vice President

Jasjit Singh is Assistant Director of the

Pediatric Infectious Diseases Division at

Children's Hospital of Orange County

(CHOC), where she also serves as Medical

Epidemiologist and the Faculty Advisor for
the Pediatric Residency Program.

Her main interests are in the prevention of

infection and vaccines, international

health, and primary immunodeficiency

conditions in children. She is active in

clinical research, has a passion for teaching

medical students and residents, and gives
frequent lectures at CHOC and in the community on a variety of
infectious disease topics.

Dr. Singh is active in a variety of organizations and partnerships.
Since 2013, she has served as the Chair of the Orange County
Immunization Coalition and is a frequent presenter at their
educational meetings. She is also a member of a variety of public
health and research-related organizations including the Society for
Healthcare Epidemiology of America, the American Academy of
Pediatrics, and the Infectious Diseases Society of America.

CIC Board Planning For 2020 and Beyond

Coalition Board members met in Sacramento earlier this month to
discuss priorities, goals and objectives for our work over the next
two years.

CIC is grateful to these public health leaders who represent a range
of professions, organizations, backgrounds and interests. Priority
goals which support the Coalition's mission of ensuring that all




Californians have access to lifesaving vaccines, include: addressing
issues around access to vaccinations, education and advocacy for
strong vaccine policies, registry promotion, and providing
educational opportunities on latest recommendation and information
on vaccines and immunization.

To learn more about our wonderful Board members, go to About Us -
Board of Directors. Our next Booster will feature profiles on our
newest Board members, Eric Ball,MD, Pamela Kahn, MPH, RN and
Sallie Negin, RN.

AB 1965 - Coverage of Preventive Services

Assemblymember Cecilia Aguiar-
Curry (D-Winters) has
introduced Assembly Bill 1965,
to require that the State Family

Planning, Access, Care, and
Treatment (Family PACT)
Program cover the costs of the
human papillomavirus (HPV)
vaccine.

AB 1965 would require that the Family PACT program include the
HPV vaccine within its covered health services.

The California Family PACT Program provides comprehensive family
planning services to approximately 1.1 million low-income residents
through a network of over 2,200 public and private providers.

Services provided include comprehensive education, assistance, and
health services related to family planning for both men and women.

For more information or to follow the progress of this legislation, go
to leginfo.legislature.ca.gov .

Help us spread the word. Not the Flu.




In order to help spread awareness about influenza and how easy it is
passed from person to person, we launched a great campaign called
"FluDropped.” It uses the AirDrop feature on an iPhone to spread the
message about the flu vaccination in the same way the flu is spread:
through the air and by proximity.

You can still help us by joining us in spreading this "epidemic” of
awareness. You can download the FluDropped image and pass it
forward to remind your friends, family and co-workers that flu
season is here. Learn more here.

Watch how it works: https://youtu.be/oybEptVzux0

Register Today for 2020 CIC Summit

Be sure to mark your calendar, make your travel plans, and
register today to be a part of the great work we do to create a
healthier future. The 2020 California Immunization Coalition
Summit to be held at the Sheraton Grand Hotel in Sacramento,
California.

The theme of this year's Summit is A Healthier Future Is In

Sight 2020 and will focus on utilizing our public health successes to
engage with new partners, grow our Coalition network, educate, and
support our communities to make our collective vision for
immunizations a reality for all Californians. For over 13 years, the
CIC Summit has brought together partners and colleagues from
throughout California and beyond to share ideas, highlight successes,
and identify partnerships.

Visit the CIC website for Summit details. We will update it with
speaker and workshop information as it becomes available.

Click on the link below to register.
Get more information




Register Now!

*Note: The annual meeting for California’s local health department
immunization coordinators will take place on Monday, June 8. Information and
agenda for that meeting will be emailed separately to immunization
coordinators.

Registration fees will be applied towards Summit materials and any meals
provided during the event. For bulk registration or purchase orders, please
contact Kamrynn Saylor at ksaylor@immunizeca.org

Help Promote New Prenatal HEDIS Measures

As in the U.S., California has significant disparities, with lower
vaccination rates among low-income women. Infants born to women
with Medi-Cal coverage have more than twice the risk of pertussis
than those who are privately insured. CIC is delighted about a new
HEDIS measurement. It assesses maternal Tdap and influenza
vaccination levels.

CIC believes this new measure is important and should be used by
everyone. We developed a letter with steps our partners can take to
adopt the new measure in their organizations.

The letter includes:
o Steps for health plans (commercial and Medi-Cal)

o Steps for local immunization coalitions and health
departments

o Steps for medical groups, healthcare facilities and health
systems

o Everyone

View and download the letter here. Everyone has a role to play in
promoting this effort. Please share this information widely in your
network and with your provider community.




Preteen Vaccine Week 2020
March 1-7, 2020!

PVW is an annual California observance. First started in 1999 to
create awareness about the Hepatitis B vaccination school law
requirement, the observance has evolved to promote the concept of
preteen doctor visits and draw attention to the importance of
immunizations for preteens.

The goals of PYW 2020 are to distribute information and materials
through multiple avenues such as schools, providers, and the media
to raise awareness about HPV, Tdap, meningococcal, and varicella
vaccines for boys and girls, as well as to promote the preteen doctor
visit. Each day has a theme:

Monday:
General Awareness / PYW
Tuesday:
Meningococcal Vaccination (MenACWY)
Wednesday:
HPV Vaccination (International HPV Awareness Day)
Thursday:
Chickenpox Vaccination
Friday:
Pertussis Vaccination (Tdap)

For more great ideas, download the Preteen Vaccine Week 2020
. ien Kit

Contact Jane.Pezua@cdph.ca.gov for information.

CIC Redesigned Website

CIC is pleased to announce the official launch of our updated
website at ImmunizeCA.org. We think you'll agree it is a nice
refresh with updated images, updated information and easier
navigation tools.

This refresh will help us get information out to you and we hope it




will help inspire you to promote our work even more. Thank you for
the suggestions, feedback and comments so far. Check it out here!

Nominate Your Immunization Champion

Do you know someone whose work in immunization deserves special
recognition? Consider nominating that person or group for a CIC
Immunization Champion Award.

Each year CIC presents two very special awards, one typically to a
community member and the other to a provider. Awards are
presented at the annual CIC Summit luncheon.

Nomination forms and details will be posted on the CIC website with
Summit updates soon.

We also want to encourage you to keep an eye out for other
opportunities to thank and acknowledge the many IZ Champions in
our mids't! The ones tI_'lat spr_'ing to mind are thg National )

the CDC Immunization Champion and the National Adult
Immunization Summit Awards. Contact the specific pages linked

here or Catherine Martin for more info.

NEW Prenatal Immunization Information
CIC Website




CIC recently launched a new prenatal immunization page. The page
includes links to the latest resources, including an order form for
prenatal care providers (courtesy of CDPH's Genetic Disease
Screening Program) wishing to receive free CDPH materials such the
prenatal brochure,"Immunizations for a Healthy Pregnancy” and
the flyer "Expecting? Protect Yourself and your baby against flu
and whooping cough.”

Please share these great resources with prenatal care providers and
those working closely with pregnant women.

Click below to join CIC on Social Media!

Immunization Information en Espafol!

The Spanish website, vacunasymisalud.org, has been redirected to
the CDPH Immunization website. Including Spanish information on
the CDPH website makes the content more accessible to everyone as
the website is ADA compliant as well as mobile-friendly.

The California Immunization Coalition is a statewide 501¢3 nonprofit.
Newsletter content is the sole responsibility of the Califomia Immunization Coalition.

California Immunization Coalition, 1331 Garden Highway, Sacramento, CA 95833
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From: Jake.Hanson@cdph.ca.gov on behalf of JEOCUser54
To: CDPH CCLHO DL; CDPH CHEAC DL; Dhapodkar, Shruti (SMCGOV); Rohan Radhakrishna

Subject: HHS/CDC Conference Call

This message is from outside the City email system Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources

State and Local Leaders,

Please join the U S Department of Health & Human Services (HHS) and Centers for Disease Control & Prevention (CDC) for abriefing call THIS EVENING (Friday,
January 31) at 6:00 p m Eastern Time The briefing call will overview the President’s Coronavirus Task Force update from this afternoon and the further partnership with
state and local governments Joining from the CDC will be Deputy Director for Infectious Disease Dr Jay Butler

Briefing Call
* Date: TODAY -- Friday, January 31, 2020

* Time: 6 00 p m Eastern Time

* Call-In Information: CLICK HERE <https://urldefense proofpoint com/v2/url?u=https-3A__protect2 fireeye com_url-3Fk-3D3ed262f5-2D62876be6-2D3ed253ca-
2D0cc47adb5650-2D38068a1fd98f63b9-26u-3Dhttps-3A__ems9 intellor com_-3Fdo-3Dregister-26t-3D1-26p-
3D901199&d=DwMFAg&c=Lr0a7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&=TN5mBC9Zn7duXffV-
W5W6IBpO3wuCDX5pmbhUjSE2Xk&m=GDrtpDsKojInRqSdFOIh0ZAkz86nwhuXydSTTmaNBrM&s=Nh1EW9GkbrB5cz_RoFN2v8dIVI5iTUgrwkHGkg9YCEY &e=>
(Participants will receive instructions on accessing the conference after RSVPing to the link below)





